
TURNBULL CREEK 
 Community Development District 

 
March 9, 2021 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Turnbull Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.turnbullcreekcdd.com 
  
 
 
 
 
 
March 2, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Turnbull Creek Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Murabella Amenity Center, 
101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments 
 
 III. Staff Reports 
  A. Landscape Manager (Presenter:  Duval Landscape) 
    
  B. Engineer (Presenter: JMT) 
   1. Consideration of Topographic Survey 
 
   2.  Discussion 1921 Amalfi Court 
 
 IV. Discussion and Direction on Renewal of Duval Landscape Contract   
 
 V. Update: County Traffic Light Project (Presenter Jennifer Kilinski) 
 
 VI. Consideration of Murabella HOA/POA Meeting Room Use Agreement 

(Presenters:  Jennifer Kilinski/Ernesto Torres) 
 



 VII. Presentation on Sunshine Law, Public Records Law and Public Officers 
Information (Presenter:  Jennifer Kilinski) 

 
 VIII. Discussion of Traffic Calming Study (Presenter:  Ernesto Torres) 
  
 IX.  Consideration of Resident Suspension Letter  
  
 X. Staff Reports (Part 2) 
  A. Attorney (Presenter:  Jennifer Kilinski) 
   1. E-Verify Memo and Memorandum of Understanding  
   
  B. Manager – Electronic devices (Presenter:  Ernesto Torres)  
    
  C. Operation Manager – (Presenter:  Jerry Lambert) 
   1. Memorandum 
 
   2. Field Operations Manager Picture Report 
 
   3. Duval Audit Reports 
 
   4. Consideration of Spare Pool Pump Proposal 
 
   5. Playground Mulch Proposal 
 
  D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter:  Erick Hutchinson) 
   1.  Discussion of COVID Protocol in Fitness Room 
 
   2. Consideration of Proposal from The Joy of Tennis Academy  
 
   3. Consideration of Air Purifier 
 
 XI. Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 
 
 XII. Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter:  Ernesto Torres) 
  A. Approval of Minutes of the January 12, 2021 Meeting 
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending January 31, 2021; Month-to-Month 
Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule  

   
  C. Approval of Check Register  
 
  D. Consideration of Proposal from Fighting Turtles Swim Team 
 
 XIII. Adjournment (Next Scheduled Meeting – May 11, 2021 @ 6:30 p.m.) 
 



I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have questions regarding any of the 
items on this agenda, please call me in advance of the meeting. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Ernesto Torres 
District Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



March 5, 2021 

TURNBULL CREEK COD 
Board of Directors 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

RE: Engineering Report 
March 9, 2021 Board Meeting 

Dear Mr. Delbene: 

Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson (JMT) is pleased to submit the following notes regarding activities 
undertaken on behalf of Turnbull Creek COD: 

1. After receiving an initial estimate of $16,800, we were able to negotiate two competitive bids 
($10,580 from Clarson and Associates, and $12,500 from Geomatics Corp.; see attached) for 
topographic survey work for the following areas: the area including the jogging trail between the 
retention pond (north of Palazzo Cir) and the south gazebo in the Murabella amenity center field 
along Pacetti Road; and the mailbox area on San Giacomo Road (as well as on the east side of 
the road, adjacent to SR16. The size of the survey area was slightly larger than initially 
suggested for the San Giacomo site, as it appears that some of the inundation issues extend 
into adjacent homeowner's properties (e.g. to the west on the other side of the berm). We ask 
that the Board votes to approve one of the bids (both are from reputable firms with whom we 
have worked before). 

2. We responded to a homeowner complaint at 1921 Amalfi Ct. regarding erosion from the top of 
the slope in the backyard, above the pond top-of-bank. We logged the positions and took photos 
of several locations in the backyards of residents where sod was eroding under their fences and 
between fences and the pond top-of-bank. We also observed several more instances of this 
erosion in the backyards of other homeowners that could be viewed across the pond. We ask 
permission from the Board to continue investigating sources of this issue as well as potential 
solutions. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 904-476-
9571 or jevert@jmt.com. 

9 The Renaissance at Riverside 2008 Riverside Ave., Suite 200 Jacksonville, FL 32204 \. (904) 661-5840 C..~ www.jmt.com 



Engineer Report 
20-02086-001 
Turnbull Creek COD 

Respectfully submitted, 

JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON, INC. 

Senior Associate 

Enclosures: Bid from Geomatics Corp 
Bid from Clarson and Associates 

March 5, 2021 

Page 2 



CLARSON & ASSOCIATES 
Professional Surveyors and Mappers 

1643 Naldo Avenue 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 

February 24, 2020 
Mr. Jason Evert 
The Renaissance at Riverside Bldg 
2008 Riverside Ave., Suite 200 
Jacksonville, FL 32204 

Re: Turnbull Creek COD - Parts of Murabella Units 1,2, 3, 5 

Dear Mr. Evert: 

Ph: (904) 396-2623 

As requested we are pleased to give you a fee proposal for survey services of the above referenced 
project. 

We will provide a Topographic Survey of the area shown on the attached "Scope of Work Exhibit". 
We will locate all above ground improvements including accessible structures. Within these structures 
we will provide invert elevations, pipe sizes, and pipe types. Unless provided , prior to commencement 
of field work, with previous as-built and/or benchmark information and corresponding vertical datum 
that will control the project, all vertical information and benchmarks shown or set by Clarson & 
Associates will reference the North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NA VD 88). Project controlling 
as-built and/or benchmark information received after field work has begun will result in additional 
fees. 

The topography will be collected on a 25' grid and at all grade breaks. We will also locate all 
protected trees per County Ordinance. 

Our hourly rates are: 

Registered Land Surveyor = $130 per hour 
Project Management = $90 per hour 
Senior Drafting & Calculations = $90 per hour 
Drafting & Calculations = $70 per hour 
I-Man Field Crew = $70 per hour 
2-Man Field Crew = $110 per hour 
3-Man Field Crew = $145 per hour 

Our cost s based on our rates are as follows: 

Regi stered Land Surveyor: I hour = $130 
Project Management: 5 hours = $450 
Senior Drafting & Calculations: 4 hours= $360 
Drafting & Calculations: 12 hours = $840 
2-Man Field Crew: 80 hours = $8,800 

The total fee to perform this work will be Ten Thou sand Five Hundred Eighty Dollars ($10 ,580). 

Pa ge 1 o f 3 This quote is valid for 30 days. 



**We will provide three (3) signed and sealed copies of the finalized survey. If additional copies are 
required, we will provide each at Ten Dollars ($10) per copy. 

***If the property is not accessible to our crews without a key or code etc. It is the responsibility of 
the client to give prior accessibility. There will be a $200.00 fee charged for time wasted. 

We thank you for this opportunity to provide surveying services, and look forward to working with 
you on this project. Payment is due within 30 days after the invoice date. Ifthc responsible party is in 
agreement with the terms and conditions contained herein, please have them acknowledge below and 
return us a copy to serve as notice to proceed. 

Sincerely, 

Pete Hill 
Vice President 

Page 2 of 3 This quote is valid for 30 days. 



!Area 1 Limits of Topo I 





Billing Information: 

Party responsible for Invoice: ___________ ____ ____ __ _ 

Address: -- ---- - -- ----------- - --- ---- ---

Phone: _ _ _ ___ _ _ Cell: __ ______ PO# : __ ____ _ _ 

Email: - -- - ---- ------ ------- ---- -- --- --

Cash*Check*Money Order Only 

**INVOICE NOTE** 
Unless prior arrangements have been made, payment is due within 30 days of the invoice date. Invoices 
over 30 days will be charged I ½%per month or to the extent of the law. lfwe do not obtain timely payment and are 
required to initiate legal action, you will be responsible for the costs of collection including reasonable attorney's fees. 
PLEASE NOTE, OUR FEE IS DUE REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE PROPERTY TRANSACTION HAPPENS OR 
NOT! A 2% surcharge will be added to all invoices that require en!ty into client's proprietary billing system and/or forms. 

I agree to the terms outlined herein, including the fees for· se1·vices rendered. I hereby authorize 
Clarson & Associates, Inc. to proceed with the above-mentioned survey . 

(Signature) (Printed name) 

Date: 

Page 3 of 3 This quote is va lid for 30 days. 



GEOMATICS CORP. 
"Where Service, Quality, and Professionalism Come Together" 

March 3, 2021 

Jason Evert 
Johnson Mirmiran & Thompson 
An Employee-Owned Company 
The Renaissance at Riverside Bldg. 
2008 Riverside Ave., Suite 200 
Jacksonville, FL 32204 

Sent via email: j evert@jmt.com 

RE: Turnbull Creek CDD Common Area Improvements 

Dear Jason, 

Geomatics Corp is pleased to submit this proposal for surveying and mapping services 
for the above referenced site. 

Scope of Services 

Prepare a TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY of the areas highlighted in yellow on the attached 
exhibit. The survey will include any tree with a DBI-I of 6" and up as well as the property 
lines of the adjacent parcels . The survey will not have any Underground Utilities or 
Wetland Jurisdictional lines surveyed unless they are marked by others prior to the 
commencement of the field work. 

TOTAL FEE FOR ABOVE ITEMS ...................................... .............. $12,500.00 

Revisions 

Revisions or changes to work accomplished under this agreement that are beyond the 
scope of services are not included in the lump sum fee and are, therefore, additional 
services and will be billed at our standard hourly rates or negotiated separately from this 
agreement. 

Payment 

A DBE CERTIFIED FIRM 
Geomatics Corp., 2804 N. Fifth Street, SL Augustine, FL 32084, phone 904-824-3086, fax 904-824-5753 



Invoicing for tasks outlined above will be submitted upon completion. Client shall notify 
Geomatics, in writing, of any objections, if any, to an invoice within ten days of the date 
of invoice, otherwise, the client shall deem the invoice proper and acceptable. Amounts 
indicated on invoices are due and payable upon receipt. 

Contract(s)/Invoice(s) shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the 
State of Florida. Should Payment in full for Contract(s)/Invoice(s) not be received within 
30 days, the amount stated shall accrue interest from the 30th day at the maximum 
allowable rate of interest. Client agrees to pay all costs of collection for the 
Contract(s)/Invoice(s), regardless of whether a lawsuit is filed, including without 
limitation court costs and reasonable attorney 's fees. 

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal for your consideration. Should you 
have further questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me. 

If this proposal is acceptable, please sign and date below. 

Sincerely, 

Pablo Ferrari, PSM 
President 
Geomatics Corporation 

Authorized Agent (Please print name below) Date 

A DBE CERTIFIED FIRM 
Geomatics Corp., 2804 N. l'ifth Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084, phone 904-824-3086, fax 904-824-5753 



, 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 





















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



S:REDivision/LegalForms/Deed of Dedication Right-of-Way 4/23/2004 

Prepared by: 
St. Johns County 
500 San Sebastian View 
St. Augustine, Florida 32084  
 
 
 DEED OF DEDICATION 
 RIGHT-OF-WAY 
 

THIS INDENTURE, made this ____ day of _____________, 2021, between TURNBULL 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes, whose address is 475 West 
Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, hereinafter called Grantor, and ST. JOHNS 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, whose address is 500 San 
Sebastian View, St. Augustine, Florida 32084, hereinafter called Grantee. 
 

WITNESSETH: that for and in consideration of the acceptance of this Dedication by the 
Grantee, said Grantor does hereby give, grant, dedicate, and convey to the Grantee, its successors and 
assigns forever, the following described land, situated in St. Johns County, Florida, to wit: 
 
PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED ON EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND BY THIS 
REFERENCE MADE A PART HEREOF. 
 

TO HAVE AND HOLD the same unto the Grantees, its successors and assigns forever, in 
fee simple for a public road, including therein the right to construct, maintain, and operate, either 
above or below the surface of the ground, electric light and power, water, sewer, sidewalk, and 
drainage lines and other public utilities.   
 

AND the Grantor hereby covenants with said Grantee that the Grantor is lawfully seized of 
said land in fee simple; that the Grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said 
land, and hereby warrants the title to said land and will defend the same against the lawful claims of 
all persons whomsoever, and that said land is free of all encumbrances, except taxes accruing 
subsequent to December 31, 2020. 
 



Deed of Dedication Right-of-Way  Page 2 

S:REDivision/LegalForms/Deed of Dedication Right-of-Way 4/23/2004 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantor has hereunto set hand and seal the day and year 
first above written. 
 
Signed and Sealed     Turnbull Creek Community  
in Our Presence as Witnesses:    Development District    

 
   

 
_______________________________  By:______________________________ 
Signature 
       Its:______________________________ 
_______________________________   
Print 
 
_______________________________ 
Signature 
 
_______________________________ 
Print 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF __________ 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of □ physical presence or □ 
online notarization, this _____ day of _____________________, 2021, by 
_______________________________________as_______________________________ for 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose government 
established pursuant to Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes. 
 

 
_________________________ 
Notary Public 

       My Commission Expires:_____ 
 
 
Personally Known or Produced Identification 
Type of Identification Produced 
 
 
 
 



MAP OF 
DEED OF DEDICATION RIGHT OF WAY 

EXHIBIT "A" 
PART OF TRACT A, MURABELLA UNIT ONE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 52, 

PAGE 16 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 
(SEE ATTACHED FOR FURTHER LEGAL DESCRIPTION) 

·--. --. 
--. --. ---

i 

QUIT CLAIM 
PARCEL 

TRACT A 
MURABELLA UNIT ONE 

PLAT BOOK 52 , PAGE 16 

·--. -----1----. --. --. ----. --. --. 

~,,,,.. . .. ,,, 
I CERTIFY TO: KIMLEY HORN INC. ,:.'''~\\)J:.. 0. C-4 /'••,,, 

.:- n._ <,.}' N O .A, ,, 

$ .s- 0~se u,,.,6 ''«' \ 
THAT THIS MAP MEETS THE STANDARDS OF#' ~ij;447 c!>,.. ~ 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SURVYEORS AND MAPfBR 
IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA PURSUANT TO~ TER 61Gl7, F.A. . ~ 

S "3 Q. 
~ t9 STATE OF §-

SIGNED~~~~~=~~~==~=~\ Ill~. FLORIDA o~ff 
BRENDA D. CATONE, PSM REGISTRATION #5~,7°->o; o<:-.$' 

,,,,, S1.1rve'f o'( ~,,,.:-

DATE : JULY 21, 2020 SCALE l" = 30' L.B. # 4603 11•11111"""'''''~ 

NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE AND THE ORIGINAL RAISED 
SEAL OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER 

·--. --

lli;i...._ ~--~-........:::: 
~,~ . 

...... ,.:.... 
·1-:::--::.~ 

·, ---~ 
RADIUS 754 .37 ' '- ---~ 
ARC 375.01' ' ·, 
CHORD 371.16 ' , 
N 57"30'01' ' W '-

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT ~ 
NORTHEAST CORNER TRACT A I 
MURABELLA UNIT ONE 

--. 
. --. 

. ----. 
-- - ✓ 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

f 
l 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

DEGROVE 

I 

SurvetJ.orj Y.nc. 
2131 CORPORATE SQUA:kE BLVD . 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32216 
(904) 722-0400 

JOB #2020181 



DEGROVE 
SURVEYORS, INC 

2131 CORPORATE SQUARE BLVD.   
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32216 

(904) 722 0400  • FAX (904) 722 0402 
 

605 N.W. 53rd AVENUE  • Suite A11a 
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32609 

(352) 338-9667  • FAX  (352) 338-9677 

DEGROVE@DEGROVE.COM 

 

DEED OF DEDICATION RIGHT OF WAY 
EXHIBIT “A” 

PART OF TRACT A, MURABELLA UNIT ONE, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 52, PAGE 16 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT A, LYING ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 
WEST POSITANO AVENUE, (A 100 FOOT RIGHT OF WAY BY SAID PLAT OF MURABELLA UNIT ONE), SAID POINT 
LYING ON A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 754.37 FEET; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY 
ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE AND ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, AN ARC LENGTH OF 
375.01 FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 57 DEGREES 30 
MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST, 371.16 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; THENCE NORTH 70 
DEGREES 17 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST, CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE 
380.05 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE NORTH 70 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 17 SECONDS 
WEST, ALONG SAID SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 5.55 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A 
CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET; THENCE WESTERLY, CONTINUING ALONG 
SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE AND ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE AN ARC LENGTH OF 26.18 FEET, 
SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 85 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 45 
SECONDS WEST, 25.88 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF PACETTI ROAD, (COUNTY ROAD 
13-A, A 125 FOOT WIDE RIGHT OF WAY AS NOW ESTABLISHED); THENCE SOUTH 19 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 15 
SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 19.72 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 70 DEGREES 
29 MINUTES 45 SECONDS EAST. LEAVING SAID SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 6.78 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 67 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 33 SECONDS EAST, 32.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 43 
SECONDS EAST, 4.72 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 495 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS. 



CERTIFICATE OF DISTRICT ENGINEER TO 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGARDING REPAIRS TO DRAINAGE AREAS AND LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 

March I, 2021 

Board of Supervisors 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District 

Re: Turnbull Creek Community Development District (St. Johns County, Florida) 
Repairs to Drainage Issues and Landscape Improvements for St. Johns County Project 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The undersigned, a representative of Yuro & Associates, LLC, ("District Engineer"), as District 
Engineer for the Turnbull Creek Community Development District ("District"), hereby makes the 
following ce1iifications in connection with resolving outstanding issues, including landscape 
improvements and drainage issues, related to unauthorized traffic light construction on Pacetti Road 
("Project"). The undersigned, an authorized representative of the District Engineer, hereby certifies that: 

1. I have reviewed ce1iain documentation, made personal observation and inspection of the repair of 
drainage issues caused by a concrete spill related to the Project. To the best ofmy knowledge and 
belief, the repairs to the drainage areas have been completed in substantial compliance with the 
applicable permit requirements and in substantial accordance with the permitted plans and 
specifications available to me for inspection and are free from obstruction , and are functional for 
their intended purpose. 

2. I have reviewed certain documentation, made personal observation and inspection of the 
repair/replacement of landscape improvements and the District-owned areas impacted by the 
Project. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the repair and replacement of the landscape 
improvements and other improvements in the District -owned areas have been completed and are 
functional for their intended purpose. 

3. In my professional opinion, the drainage issues resulting from the Project have been resolved and 
the landscape improvements and District-owned areas affected by the Project have been returned 
to the same or better condition as before commencement of the Project. 

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



Under penalties of pe1jury, I declare that I have read the foregoing certificate and that the facts 
stated in it are true. 

ST A TE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF .5J.Joht\S 

YURO & .-1AS~09f ~• ~C 

By ~f 7 ~ 
Michael J. Yuro, P.E. 

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me by means of D physical presence or ~ online 
notarization, this ____;i_ day of Mo.re h , 2021, by Mike Yuro, P.E., an authorized representative of 
Yuro & Associates, LLC, who [)<I is personally known to me or [ ] produced __ __ ___ as 
identification. 

(NOTARY SEAL) 

... ,.:~¥ ,,;..-.,. DANIEL LAUGHLIN 
ljm~\ Notuy Public • Stile of Flori~i 
\'\,W)J Commission# HH 073331 
'·?f_oFr-~---My Comm. Expires Dec 17, 202◄ 

··· ... ·sonded throuth N1tlon1I Notiry Ann. 

(Name typed, printed ~ stamped) 
Notaiy Public, State of ____ _ 
Commission No. - --- ----
My Commission Expires: ___ _ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 
 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FACILITY USE APPLICATION 

 
Name of Applicant:____________________________________________________________ Today’s  Date:_________________ 

Organization (if applicable): __________________________________________________________________________________ 

Street Address:_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Phone:______________________________________________ Email: __________________________________________ 

Rental Area:  o Social Hall, $50 (Capacity: 62)    

o Party Pavilion, Area 1, $25 (Capacity: 25)  

o Party Pavilion, Area 2, $25 (Capacity: 25) 

Intended Use:________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Date of Event:_________________________  Time (4 hour max):__________to __________  Estimated Attendance: ____________ 

I have read and understood the following (please initial each): 
 
1. ____ The reservation is not confirmed until both the completed Facility Use Application and the deposit (and any required 

Certificate of Insurance) have been received by the Amenity Manager. 
 

2. ____ Only one (1) rental may be made per quarter of the calendar year. 
 

3. ____ The rental duration includes set-up and clean-up and applies to all guests in attendance.  Residents must inform their 
guests that once the scheduled rental is completed, all guests are required to exit. Standard Guest policy applies outside 
the scheduled rental time and to all other District amenities during the rental time.  For the time of the scheduled use 
(reservation) the renter has the exclusive use of the rented Amenities only. 
 

4. ____ A deposit check or money order made out to “Turnbull Creek Community Development District,” shall be provided to 
the Amenity Manager upon submitting this reservation request. The deposit may be picked up only after the post-party 
checklist is completed to the satisfaction of the District. If the deposit check is not picked up following the event, the 
check will be shredded within 48 hours.  
 

5. ____ An additional staffing charge, at a rate to be established by the Amenity Manager and payable to the Amenity Manager, 
may be assessed for events with over 25 guests and/or which take place outside of normal operating hours.  
 

6. ____ Additional fees may be assessed if the clean-up is incomplete, the event is not limited to reservation time frame, or there 
is damage to the Amenity Facilities or other District property. 
 

7. ____ Only one (1) room or area of the Amenity Facility is available for rent. 
 

8. ____ The Social Hall is not to be used in conjunction with the pool. 
 

9. ____ Use of grill can only be reserved for two (2) hours. Please indicate the hours: ______ to ________ 
 

10. ___ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11. ___ 

I understand that my deposit will be returned only if: 
a. There is no damage to District Property, the Amenity Facilities, or their furnishings; 
b. Garbage and trash are removed and placed in the dumpster, and trash can liners are replaced; 
c. All displays, favors, and remnants of the event are removed; 
d. Furniture and other items are restored to their original positions; 
e. Counters, table tops and sinks are cleaned and wiped down; 
f. The refrigerator and all cabinets/appliances used are cleaned and wiped down; and 
g. Any damage is immediately reported to the Amenity Manger. 

 
I acknowledge the following additional rules: 

a. No decorations may be affixed to the walls, doors, or any fixtures 
b. Patrons and their guests are required to adhere to all Amenity Facility rules, policies, and directions from 

Amenity Facility staff. 
c. The Amenity Facilities listed above may be rented after normal operating hours until 12:00 a.m. 
d. The volume of live or recorded music must not violate applicable St. Johns County noise ordinances. 
e. No glass, breakable items, or alcohol are permitted in the Pool Area. 
f. Event liability insurance coverage may be required, even in the absence of alcohol service/consumption, on a 

case-by-case basis in the sole discretion of the Board of Supervisors.  



2 
 

Alcohol: 
 
Will alcohol be served/consumed? Check one: o Yes, served/sold; o Yes, BYOB; o No 
 
If you answered “yes” for either served/sold or BYOB alcohol above, please initial below: 
 
1. ____      I acknowledge that the service of alcohol at a private facility rental is subject to the Alcohol Policies as set forth  
                  in the Policies Regarding District Amenity Facilities, the BYOB Alcohol Policy, and all other District rules and             
                  policies. I acknowledge that failure to adhere to such rules and policies may result in the suspension or termination  
                  of my privileges to use the Amenity Facilities. 
 
2. ____ I understand that if I intend to serve or sell alcohol, I must hire a certified and insured bartender or caterer, and must 

provide proof of this to the Amenity Manager at least three (3) days prior to the event. 
 

3. ____ I understand that I am solely responsible for ensuring that alcohol is consumed in a safe and lawful manner, in accordance 
with all applicable laws, regulations, and policies, and I agree to assume all liability for damages resulting from or arising 
in connection with the consumption of alcohol on the District’s property. The District reserves the right to require anyone 
appearing excessively intoxicated or displaying loud, unruly, or belligerent behavior to leave District property 
immediately. 
 

4. ____ If event liability insurance is required, Turnbull Creek CDD is to be named on the policy as an additional insured party 
as follows: “Turnbull Creek Community Development District and its Board of Supervisors, agents, officers, staff, and 
consultants.” 

 
5._____ I have reviewed and agree to comply with the insurance requirements set forth below: 

 BYOB 
 (Rental Events) 

Served or Sold 
 (Rental Events) 

Permitted 
 

Yes Yes, but only if a licensed bartender/caterer is hired 
 

Insurance  Homeowner’s Insurance 
Rider/Endorsement providing 
special event coverage 

Event liability insurance: 
• $250,000 Property Damage;  
• $1,000,000 Personal Injury,  
• Alcohol Rider 
• District named as additional insured 

 

Indemnification:  
I agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Turnbull Creek Community Development District and its affiliates, supervisors, 
officers, managers, attorneys, engineers, employees, volunteers, organizers, officials or contractors (collectively, the “Indemnitees”) 
from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, costs, interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, judgments, 
damages or losses of any kind, whether monetary or otherwise, including injuries, death, property damage, or other damage of any 
nature, arising out of, in whole or in part, or in connection with, the use of the Amenity Facilities and, if alcohol is present, arising 
out of, in whole or in part, or in connection with, the consumption or provision of alcohol.   
 
I further acknowledge and agree that I have read and shall be bound at all times by all policies and rules of the District governing 
the Amenity Facilities (the terms of which are incorporated herein by this reference), as currently in effect and as may be amended 
from time to time.  Additionally, I acknowledge that the District is not responsible for supervising the Amenity Facilities, that I am 
responsible for supervising my minor children and guests and am further responsible for their acts and omissions. I further 
acknowledge that I am financially responsible for any damages caused by me, my family members, and/or my guests.  Nothing 
herein shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District’s limitations on liability contained in section 768.28, Florida 
Statutes or other statute or law. 
 
________________________________________________________              ______________________   
Signature of Applicant      Date 
 

 
District Use Only: 
 
Received by: _____________________________________________________________________________  Date: _______________________ 
 
Rental Fee (payable to Turnbull Creek CDD): $____________ Check Number: _________________  Receipt Number:_____________________ 
Deposit (payable to Turnbull Creek CDD):   $____________  Check Number: _________________  Receipt Number:_____________________ 
Extra Staff Fee (Payable to Amenity Manager): $ ___________  Check Number: _________________  Receipt Number:_____________________ 
Proof of Insurance Provided (check one): oYes  o N/A           Proof of Certified Bartender Provided (check one): oYes  o N/A 
 
Approved by (signature): ____________________________________________________________________ Date:_______________________ 



TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ADDENDUM TO AMENITY RENTAL AGREEMENT – COVID-19 

 
Please read carefully. This Addendum (“Addendum”) modifies the terms of the Amenity Rental 

Agreement (“Agreement”), including but not limited to imposing capacity maximums, requirements 
that the Applicant and his/her guests follow the latest adopted policies of the District, recognizing the 
changing nature of COVID-19 guidance, imposing additional cleaning obligations, allowing the 
District to cancel the event at any time, and setting forth indemnification, release, and waiver 
obligations, for the event on the date listed below (“Rental Event”).  
 
Name of Applicant: ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Rental Area: ______________________________ Date of Rental Event:_________________________ 
 

1. District Policies. The District may adopt interim policies for use of the District’s facilities, relying 
on local, state and federal guidance and recognizing the changing nature of the COVID-19 
pandemic. For example, the District reserves the right to adopt a mandatory mask requirement, to 
close its Facilities, to expand or contract capacities, and other measures as it deems appropriate and 
in the District’s best interests.  

2. Maximum Capacity. The maximum capacity for the multi-purpose room shall be __   people. 
There is no maximum capacity for the veranda and field, but the Applicant is responsible for 
ensuring all guests are able to observe appropriate social distancing. 

3. Social Distancing. The Applicant acknowledges that the District is not responsible for ensuring 
that social distancing or other health precautions are observed during the Rental Event. The 
Applicant is solely responsible for encouraging guests to maintain appropriate social distancing 
and to wear masks if social distancing is not possible, and for ensuring that guests comply with any 
federal, state, and local requirements.  

4. Guest Screening. Before allowing any individual attending the Rental Event as a guest of the 
Applicant to access the Rental Area for purposes of participation in the event hosted under the 
Agreement, the Applicant must ask the following screening questions, and if the answer to any is 
“yes,” prevent that individual from attending the Rental Event: 

a. Do you have or have you had in the past 48 hours a cough, shortness of breath, fever 
(100.4+), chills, repeated shaking with chills, muscle pain, headache, sore throat, new 
loss/change in taste/smell or diarrhea? 

b. Have you been in close contact (within 6 ft for at least 15 minutes) with anyone with the 
above symptoms? 

c. Have you been exposed to anyone who tested positive for COVID-19 in the past 14 days? 
d. Have you tested positive for or otherwise been exposed to anyone who is currently 

waiting for COVID-19 test results? 
e. Have you traveled internationally or been on a cruise during the past 14 days? 
f. Have you traveled to an out-of-state hotspot or to an in-state hotspot during the past 14 

days? 
5. Cleaning and Sanitizing. Though the District’s amenity facilities are being cleaned and sanitized 

on a routine basis, the Applicant is responsible for cleaning and sanitizing the areas used before 
and after the Rental Event. Cleaning supplies will be provided and completion of cleaning protocols 
will be verified by staff. Failure to clean the Rental Area will result in a forfeiture of the event 
deposit. 

--



6. Cancellation. The Applicant acknowledges that the District may cancel any scheduled event 
immediately for any reason or no reason, including but not limited to a reported positive case of 
COVID-19 at the Facilities, an increase in COVID-19 cases in the community at large, or 
governmental orders or policies making it impractical, infeasible, or inadvisable to allow group 
activities or events at the District’s facilities. District staff shall notify the Applicant as soon as 
practicable of any cancellation, and the District shall not be responsible for any costs associated 
with said cancellation. Any rental or deposit fees paid to the District by the Applicant shall be 
returned to the Applicant if the District cancels the Rental Event. 
 

7. Indemnification, Release, and Waiver. The Applicant acknowledges that although the District 
has taken reasonable steps to protect users of its facilities from exposure to COVID-19, including 
requiring the protocols set forth in this Addendum, there may nevertheless be a risk of exposure to 
COVID-19 for the Applicant and his/her attendees. The Applicant assumes any such risk that may 
arise therefrom on behalf of itself and its attendees, to the fullest extent permitted by law. 
 
Applicant agrees that its indemnification, defense, and hold harmless obligations under the 
Agreement apply fully and without limitation to any and all claims, demands, losses, damages, 
liabilities, and expenses, and all suits, actions, and judicial decrees (including without limitation, 
costs and reasonable attorney’s fees for the District’s legal counsel of choice, whether at trial or on 
appeal), arising from any negative health effects suffered by the Applicant or any other individual 
present at the Rental Event related to COVID-19 in connection with the use of the District’s 
facilities under the Agreement and this Addendum.  
 
Applicant further agrees to release the District and its Supervisors, officers, directors, consultants, 
and staff from and against any and all claims, demands, actions, complaints, suits or other forms of 
liability that any of them may sustain arising out of or in connection with (a) Applicant’s hosting 
of the Rental Event and use of the District’s facilities, (b) a failure to comply with the measures 
imposed by  District, (c) a failure to comply with local, state, and federal laws and policies, 
procedures, and the District amenity rules; and (d) any damage, injury, illness or death related to 
Applicant’s use of the District’s facilities. This is in addition to, and not in lieu of, the 
indemnification and release obligations set forth in the Agreement.  

 

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read, understand, and agree to comply with the requirements 
of the Agreement and this Addendum, and that I am 18 years of age or older.  

 
Signature: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Print Name: ________________________________ Date: ______________________________ 

 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13  

Company ID Number: 

THE E-VERIFY  
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

FOR EMPLOYERS  

ARTICLE I 
PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY 

E-Verify is a program that electronically confirms an employee’s eligibility to work in the United States 

after completion of Form I-9, Employment Eligibility Verification (Form I-9). This Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) explains certain features of the E-Verify program and describes specific 

responsibilities of the Employer, the Social Security Administration (SSA), and DHS.   

Authority for the E-Verify program is found in Title IV, Subtitle A, of the Illegal Immigration Reform and 

Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996 (IIRIRA), Pub. L. 104-208, 110 Stat. 3009, as amended (8 U.S.C. 

§ 1324a note). The Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Subpart 22.18, “Employment Eligibility

Verification” and Executive Order 12989, as amended, provide authority for Federal contractors and 

subcontractors (Federal contractor) to use E-Verify to verify the employment eligibility of certain 

employees working on Federal contracts.  

ARTICLE II 
RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE EMPLOYER  

1. The Employer agrees to display the following notices supplied by DHS in a prominent place that is

clearly visible to prospective employees and all employees who are to be verified through the system: 

a. Notice of E-Verify Participation

b. Notice of Right to Work

2. The Employer agrees to provide to the SSA and DHS the names, titles, addresses, and telephone

numbers of the Employer representatives to be contacted about E-Verify.  The Employer also agrees to 

keep such information current by providing updated information to SSA and DHS whenever the 

representatives’ contact information changes.  

3. The Employer agrees to grant E-Verify access only to current employees who need E-Verify access.

Employers must promptly terminate an employee’s E-Verify access if the employer is separated from 

the company or no longer needs access to E-Verify.   

1636468

The parties to this agreement are the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and the
Turnbull Creek Community Development District (Employer).  The purpose of this agreement is to set
forth terms and conditions which the Employer will follow while participating in E-Verify.



 

Page 2 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 

 

4.  The Employer agrees to become familiar with and comply with the most recent version of the 

E-Verify User Manual.  

5.  The Employer agrees that any Employer Representative who will create E-Verify cases will 

complete the E-Verify Tutorial before that individual creates any cases.  

a. The Employer agrees that all Employer representatives will take the refresher tutorials when 

prompted by E-Verify in order to continue using E-Verify.  Failure to complete a refresher tutorial 

will prevent the Employer Representative from continued use of E-Verify.   

6. The Employer agrees to comply with current Form I-9 procedures, with two exceptions:  

a. If an employee presents a "List B" identity document, the Employer agrees to only accept "List 

B" documents that contain a photo. (List B documents identified in 8 C.F.R. § 274a.2(b)(1)(B)) can 

be presented during the Form I-9 process to establish identity.) If an employee objects to the photo 

requirement for religious reasons, the Employer should contact E-Verify at  

888-464-4218.  

b. If an employee presents a DHS Form I-551 (Permanent Resident Card), Form I-766 

(Employment Authorization Document), or U.S. Passport or Passport Card to complete Form I-9, 

the Employer agrees to make a photocopy of the document and to retain the photocopy with the 

employee’s Form I-9. The Employer will use the photocopy to verify the photo and to assist DHS 

with its review of photo mismatches that employees contest.  DHS may in the future designate 

other documents that activate the photo screening tool. 

Note: Subject only to the exceptions noted previously in this paragraph, employees still retain the right 

to present any List A, or List B and List C, document(s) to complete the Form I-9.  

7.  The Employer agrees to record the case verification number on the employee's Form I-9 or to print 

the screen containing the case verification number and attach it to the employee's Form I-9.  

8.  The Employer agrees that, although it participates in E-Verify, the Employer has a responsibility to 

complete, retain, and make available for inspection Forms I-9 that relate to its employees, or from other 

requirements of applicable regulations or laws, including the obligation to comply with the 

antidiscrimination requirements of section 274B of the INA with respect to Form I-9 procedures.  

a. The following modified requirements are the only exceptions to an Employer’s obligation to not 

employ unauthorized workers and comply with the anti-discrimination provision of the INA: (1) List B 

identity documents must have photos, as described in paragraph 6 above; (2) When an Employer 

confirms the identity and employment eligibility of newly hired employee using E-Verify procedures, 

the Employer establishes a rebuttable presumption that it has not violated section 274A(a)(1)(A) of 

the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA) with respect to the hiring of that employee; (3) If the 

Employer receives a final nonconfirmation for an employee, but continues to employ that person, 

the Employer must notify DHS and the Employer is subject to a civil money penalty between $550 

and $1,100 for each failure to notify DHS of continued employment following a final 

nonconfirmation; (4) If the Employer continues to employ an employee after receiving a final 

nonconfirmation, then the Employer is subject to a rebuttable presumption that it has knowingly 

    

1636468



 

Page 3 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 

 

employed an unauthorized alien in violation of section 274A(a)(1)(A); and (5) no E-Verify participant 

is civilly or criminally liable under any law for any action taken in good faith based on information 

provided through the E-Verify.  

b. DHS reserves the right to conduct Form I-9 compliance inspections, as well as any other 

enforcement or compliance activity authorized by law, including site visits, to ensure proper use of 

E-Verify.  

9.  The Employer is strictly prohibited from creating an E-Verify case before the employee has been 

hired, meaning that a firm offer of employment was extended and accepted and Form I-9 was 

completed.  The Employer agrees to create an E-Verify case for new employees within three Employer 

business days after each employee has been hired (after both Sections 1 and 2 of Form I-9 have been 

completed), and to complete as many steps of the E-Verify process as are necessary according to the 

E-Verify User Manual. If E-Verify is temporarily unavailable, the three-day time period will be extended 

until it is again operational in order to accommodate the Employer's attempting, in good faith, to make 

inquiries during the period of unavailability.  

10.  The Employer agrees not to use E-Verify for pre-employment screening of job applicants, in 

support of any unlawful employment practice, or for any other use that this MOU or the E-Verify User 

Manual does not authorize. 

11. The Employer must use E-Verify for all new employees.  The Employer will not verify selectively 

and will not verify employees hired before the effective date of this MOU.  Employers who are Federal 

contractors may qualify for exceptions to this requirement as described in Article II.B of this MOU. 

12.  The Employer agrees to follow appropriate procedures (see Article III below) regarding tentative 

nonconfirmations.  The Employer must promptly notify employees in private of the finding and provide 

them with the notice and letter containing information specific to the employee’s E-Verify case.   The 

Employer agrees to provide both the English and the translated notice and letter for employees with 

limited English proficiency to employees.  The Employer agrees to provide written referral instructions 

to employees and instruct affected employees to bring the English copy of the letter to the SSA.  The 

Employer must allow employees to contest the finding, and not take adverse action against employees 

if they choose to contest the finding, while their case is still pending. Further, when employees contest 

a tentative nonconfirmation based upon a photo mismatch, the Employer must take additional steps 

(see Article III.B. below) to contact DHS with information necessary to resolve the challenge.  

13.  The Employer agrees not to take any adverse action against an employee based upon the 

employee's perceived employment eligibility status while SSA or DHS is processing the verification 

request unless the Employer obtains knowledge (as defined in 8 C.F.R. § 274a.1(l)) that the employee 

is not work authorized. The Employer understands that an initial inability of the SSA or DHS automated 

verification system to verify work authorization, a tentative nonconfirmation, a case in continuance 

(indicating the need for additional time for the government to resolve a case), or the finding of a photo 

mismatch, does not establish, and should not be interpreted as, evidence that the employee is not work 

authorized. In any of such cases, the employee must be provided a full and fair opportunity to contest 

the finding, and if he or she does so, the employee may not be terminated or suffer any adverse 

employment consequences based upon the employee’s perceived employment eligibility status 

    

1636468



 

Page 4 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 

 

(including denying, reducing, or extending work hours, delaying or preventing training, requiring an 

employee to work in poorer conditions, withholding pay, refusing to assign the employee to a Federal 

contract or other assignment, or otherwise assuming that he or she is unauthorized to work) until and 

unless secondary verification by SSA or DHS has been completed and a final nonconfirmation has 

been issued. If the employee does not choose to contest a tentative nonconfirmation or a photo 

mismatch or if a secondary verification is completed and a final nonconfirmation is issued, then the 

Employer can find the employee is not work authorized and terminate the employee’s employment. 

Employers or employees with questions about a final nonconfirmation may call E-Verify at 1-888-464-

4218 (customer service) or 1-888-897-7781 (worker hotline).  

14.  The Employer agrees to comply with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and section 274B of 

the INA as applicable by not discriminating unlawfully against any individual in hiring, firing, 

employment eligibility verification, or recruitment or referral practices because of his or her national 

origin or citizenship status, or by committing discriminatory documentary practices. The Employer 

understands that such illegal practices can include selective verification or use of E-Verify except as 

provided in part D below, or discharging or refusing to hire employees because they appear or sound 

“foreign” or have received tentative nonconfirmations. The Employer further understands that any 

violation of the immigration-related unfair employment practices provisions in section 274B of the INA 

could subject the Employer to civil penalties, back pay awards, and other sanctions, and violations of 

Title VII could subject the Employer to back pay awards, compensatory and punitive damages. 

Violations of either section 274B of the INA or Title VII may also lead to the termination of its 

participation in E-Verify. If the Employer has any questions relating to the anti-discrimination provision, 

it should contact OSC at 1-800-255-8155 or 1-800-237-2515 (TDD).  

15.  The Employer agrees that it will use the information it receives from E-Verify only to confirm the 

employment eligibility of employees as authorized by this MOU. The Employer agrees that it will 

safeguard this information, and means of access to it (such as PINS and passwords), to ensure that it 

is not used for any other purpose and as necessary to protect its confidentiality, including ensuring that 

it is not disseminated to any person other than employees of the Employer who are authorized to 

perform the Employer's responsibilities under this MOU, except for such dissemination as may be 

authorized in advance by SSA or DHS for legitimate purposes.  

16.  The Employer agrees to notify DHS immediately in the event of a breach of personal information.  

Breaches are defined as loss of control or unauthorized access to E-Verify personal data.  All 

suspected or confirmed breaches should be reported by calling 1-888-464-4218 or via email at           

E-Verify@dhs.gov.  Please use “Privacy Incident – Password” in the subject line of your email when 

sending a breach report to E-Verify. 

17.  The Employer acknowledges that the information it receives from SSA is governed by the Privacy 

Act (5 U.S.C. § 552a(i)(1) and (3)) and the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 1306(a)). Any person who 

obtains this information under false pretenses or uses it for any purpose other than as provided for in 

this MOU may be subject to criminal penalties.  

18.  The Employer agrees to cooperate with DHS and SSA in their compliance monitoring and 

evaluation of E-Verify, which includes permitting DHS, SSA, their contractors and other agents, upon 

    

1636468

E-Verif~--------- r• 1
~ 

mailto:E-Verify@dhs.gov


 

Page 5 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 

 

reasonable notice, to review Forms I-9 and other employment records and to interview it and its 

employees regarding the Employer’s use of E-Verify, and to respond in a prompt and accurate manner 

to DHS requests for information relating to their participation in E-Verify.  

19.  The Employer shall not make any false or unauthorized claims or references about its participation 

in E-Verify on its website, in advertising materials, or other media.  The Employer shall not describe its 

services as federally-approved, federally-certified, or federally-recognized, or use language with a 

similar intent on its website or other materials provided to the public.  Entering into this MOU does not 

mean that E-Verify endorses or authorizes your E-Verify services and any claim to that effect is false. 

20.  The Employer shall not state in its website or other public documents that any language used 

therein has been provided or approved by DHS, USCIS or the Verification Division, without first 

obtaining the prior written consent of DHS. 

21.  The Employer agrees that E-Verify trademarks and logos may be used only under license by 

DHS/USCIS (see M-795 (Web)) and, other than pursuant to the specific terms of such license, may not 

be used in any manner that might imply that the Employer’s services, products, websites, or 

publications are sponsored by, endorsed by, licensed by, or affiliated with DHS, USCIS, or E-Verify. 

22.  The Employer understands that if it uses E-Verify procedures for any purpose other than as 

authorized by this MOU, the Employer may be subject to appropriate legal action and termination of its 

participation in E-Verify according to this MOU.  

B. RESPONSIBILITIES OF FEDERAL CONTRACTORS  

1.  If the Employer is a Federal contractor with the FAR E-Verify clause subject to the employment 

verification terms in Subpart 22.18 of the FAR, it will become familiar with and comply with the most 

current version of the E-Verify User Manual for Federal Contractors as well as the E-Verify 

Supplemental Guide for Federal Contractors. 

2.  In addition to the responsibilities of every employer outlined in this MOU, the Employer understands 

that if it is a Federal contractor subject to the employment verification terms in Subpart 22.18 of the 

FAR it must verify the employment eligibility of any “employee assigned to the contract” (as defined in 

FAR 22.1801). Once an employee has been verified through E-Verify by the Employer, the Employer 

may not create a second case for the employee through E-Verify.  

a. An Employer that is not enrolled in E-Verify as a Federal contractor at the time of a contract 

award must enroll as a Federal contractor in the E-Verify program within 30 calendar days of 

contract award and, within 90 days of enrollment, begin to verify employment eligibility of new hires 

using E-Verify.  The Employer must verify those employees who are working in the United States, 

whether or not they are assigned to the contract. Once the Employer begins verifying new hires, 

such verification of new hires must be initiated within three business days after the hire date. Once 

enrolled in E-Verify as a Federal contractor, the Employer must begin verification of employees 

assigned to the contract within 90 calendar days after the date of enrollment or within 30 days of an 

employee’s assignment to the contract, whichever date is later.  

   

1636468

E-Verif~--------- r• 1
~ 

http://www.uscis.gov/USCIS/Verification/E-Verify/everifytrademark.pdf


 

 

 

Page 6 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number:

b. Employers enrolled in E-Verify as a Federal contractor for 90 days or more at the time of a 

contract award must use E-Verify to begin verification of employment eligibility for new hires of the 

Employer who are working in the United States, whether or not assigned to the contract, within 

three business days after the date of hire. If the Employer is enrolled in E-Verify as a Federal 

contractor for 90 calendar days or less at the time of contract award, the Employer must, within 90 

days of enrollment, begin to use E-Verify to initiate verification of new hires of the contractor who 

are working in the United States, whether or not assigned to the contract. Such verification of new 

hires must be initiated within three business days after the date of hire. An Employer enrolled as a 

Federal contractor in E-Verify must begin verification of each employee assigned to the contract 

within 90 calendar days after date of contract award or within 30 days after assignment to the 

contract, whichever is later.  

c. Federal contractors that are institutions of higher education (as defined at 20 U.S.C. 1001(a)), 

state or local governments, governments of Federally recognized Indian tribes, or sureties 

performing under a takeover agreement entered into with a Federal agency under a performance 

bond may choose to only verify new and existing employees assigned to the Federal contract. Such 

Federal contractors may, however, elect to verify all new hires, and/or all existing employees hired 

after November 6, 1986.  Employers in this category must begin verification of employees assigned 

to the contract within 90 calendar days after the date of enrollment or within 30 days of an 

employee’s assignment to the contract, whichever date is later.  

d. Upon enrollment, Employers who are Federal contractors may elect to verify employment 

eligibility of all existing employees working in the United States who were hired after November 6, 

1986, instead of verifying only those employees assigned to a covered Federal contract. After 

enrollment, Employers must elect to verify existing staff following DHS procedures and begin        

E-Verify verification of all existing employees within 180 days after the election.  

e. The Employer may use a previously completed Form I-9 as the basis for creating an E-Verify 

case for an employee assigned to a contract as long as: 

i. That Form I-9 is complete (including the SSN) and complies with Article II.A.6,  

ii. The employee’s work authorization has not expired, and  

iii. The Employer has reviewed the Form I-9 information either in person or in 

communications with the employee to ensure that the employee’s Section 1, Form I-9 

attestation has not changed (including, but not limited to, a lawful permanent resident alien 

having become a naturalized U.S. citizen).  

f. The Employer shall complete a new Form I-9 consistent with Article II.A.6 or update the 

previous Form I-9 to provide the necessary information if: 

i. The Employer cannot determine that Form I-9 complies with Article II.A.6,  

ii. The employee’s basis for work authorization as attested in Section 1 has expired or 

changed, or  

iii. The Form I-9 contains no SSN or is otherwise incomplete.  

Note:  If Section 1 of Form I-9 is otherwise valid and up-to-date and the form otherwise complies with 

   

1636468



 

 

 

Page 7 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number:

Article II.C.5, but reflects documentation (such as a U.S. passport or Form I-551) that expired after 

completing Form I-9, the Employer shall not require the production of additional documentation, or use 

the photo screening tool described in Article II.A.5, subject to any additional or superseding instructions 

that may be provided on this subject in the E-Verify User Manual.  

g. The Employer agrees not to require a second verification using E-Verify of any assigned 

employee who has previously been verified as a newly hired employee under this MOU or to 

authorize verification of any existing employee by any Employer that is not a Federal contractor 

based on this Article. 

3.  The Employer understands that if it is a Federal contractor, its compliance with this MOU is a 

performance requirement under the terms of the Federal contract or subcontract, and the Employer 

consents to the release of information relating to compliance with its verification responsibilities under 

this MOU to contracting officers or other officials authorized to review the Employer’s compliance with 

Federal contracting requirements.  

C. RESPONSIBILITIES OF SSA  

1.  SSA agrees to allow DHS to compare data provided by the Employer against SSA’s database.  SSA 

sends DHS confirmation that the data sent either matches or does not match the information in SSA’s 

database. 

2.  SSA agrees to safeguard the information the Employer provides through E-Verify procedures.  SSA 

also agrees to limit access to such information, as is appropriate by law, to individuals responsible for 

the verification of Social Security numbers or responsible for evaluation of E-Verify or such other 

persons or entities who may be authorized by SSA as governed by the Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. § 552a), 

the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 1306(a)), and SSA regulations (20 CFR Part 401).    

3.  SSA agrees to provide case results from its database within three Federal Government work days of 

the initial inquiry.  E-Verify provides the information to the Employer.   

4.  SSA agrees to update SSA records as necessary if the employee who contests the SSA tentative 

nonconfirmation visits an SSA field office and provides the required evidence.  If the employee visits an 

SSA field office within the eight Federal Government work days from the date of referral to SSA, SSA 

agrees to update SSA records, if appropriate, within the eight-day period unless SSA determines that 

more than eight days may be necessary.  In such cases, SSA will provide additional instructions to the 

employee.  If the employee does not visit SSA in the time allowed, E-Verify may provide a final 

nonconfirmation to the employer.   

Note: If an Employer experiences technical problems, or has a policy question, the employer should 

contact E-Verify at 1-888-464-4218. 

D. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DHS  

1.  DHS agrees to provide the Employer with selected data from DHS databases to enable the 

Employer to conduct, to the extent authorized by this MOU:  

a. Automated verification checks on alien employees by electronic means, and  
    

1636468



 

 

 

Page 8 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number:

b. Photo verification checks (when available) on employees.  

2.  DHS agrees to assist the Employer with operational problems associated with the Employer's 

participation in E-Verify. DHS agrees to provide the Employer names, titles, addresses, and telephone 

numbers of DHS representatives to be contacted during the E-Verify process.  

3.  DHS agrees to provide to the Employer with access to E-Verify training materials as well as an        

E-Verify User Manual that contain instructions on E-Verify policies, procedures, and requirements for 

both SSA and DHS, including restrictions on the use of E-Verify.  

4.  DHS agrees to train Employers on all important changes made to E-Verify through the use of 

mandatory refresher tutorials and updates to the E-Verify User Manual. Even without changes to        

E-Verify, DHS reserves the right to require employers to take mandatory refresher tutorials. 

5.  DHS agrees to provide to the Employer a notice, which indicates the Employer's participation in       

E-Verify. DHS also agrees to provide to the Employer anti-discrimination notices issued by the Office of 

Special Counsel for Immigration-Related Unfair Employment Practices (OSC), Civil Rights Division, 

U.S. Department of Justice.  

6.  DHS agrees to issue each of the Employer’s E-Verify users a unique user identification number and 

password that permits them to log in to E-Verify.     

7.  DHS agrees to safeguard the information the Employer provides, and to limit access to such 

information to individuals responsible for the verification process, for evaluation of E-Verify, or to such 

other persons or entities as may be authorized by applicable law. Information will be used only to verify 

the accuracy of Social Security numbers and employment eligibility, to enforce the INA and Federal 

criminal laws, and to administer Federal contracting requirements.  

8.  DHS agrees to provide a means of automated verification that provides (in conjunction with SSA 

verification procedures) confirmation or tentative nonconfirmation of employees' employment eligibility 

within three Federal Government work days of the initial inquiry.  

9.  DHS agrees to provide a means of secondary verification (including updating DHS records) for 

employees who contest DHS tentative nonconfirmations and photo mismatch tentative 

nonconfirmations. This provides final confirmation or nonconfirmation of the employees' employment 

eligibility within 10 Federal Government work days of the date of referral to DHS, unless DHS 

determines that more than 10 days may be necessary. In such cases, DHS will provide additional 

verification instructions.  

ARTICLE III  
REFERRAL OF INDIVIDUALS TO SSA AND DHS  

A.  REFERRAL TO SSA  

1.  If the Employer receives a tentative nonconfirmation issued by SSA, the Employer must print the 

notice as directed by E-Verify.  The Employer must promptly notify employees in private of the finding 

and provide them with the notice and letter containing information specific to the employee’s E-Verify 
    

1636468



 

 

 

Page 9 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number:

case.  The Employer also agrees to provide both the English and the translated notice and letter for 

employees with limited English proficiency to employees.  The Employer agrees to provide written 

referral instructions to employees and instruct affected employees to bring the English copy of the letter 

to the SSA.  The Employer must allow employees to contest the finding, and not take adverse action 

against employees if they choose to contest the finding, while their case is still pending.  

2.  The Employer agrees to obtain the employee’s response about whether he or she will contest the 

tentative nonconfirmation as soon as possible after the Employer receives the tentative 

nonconfirmation.  Only the employee may determine whether he or she will contest the tentative 

nonconfirmation.  

3.  After a tentative nonconfirmation, the Employer will refer employees to SSA field offices only as 

directed by E-Verify.  The Employer must record the case verification number, review the employee 

information submitted to E-Verify to identify any errors, and find out whether the employee contests the 

tentative nonconfirmation. The Employer will transmit the Social Security number, or any other 

corrected employee information that SSA requests, to SSA for verification again if this review indicates 

a need to do so.  

4.  The Employer will instruct the employee to visit an SSA office within eight Federal Government work 

days. SSA will electronically transmit the result of the referral to the Employer within 10 Federal 

Government work days of the referral unless it determines that more than 10 days is necessary.  

5.  While waiting for case results, the Employer agrees to check the E-Verify system regularly for case 

updates.  

6.  The Employer agrees not to ask the employee to obtain a printout from the Social Security 

Administration number database (the Numident) or other written verification of the SSN from the SSA.  

B. REFERRAL TO DHS  

1.  If the Employer receives a tentative nonconfirmation issued by DHS, the Employer must promptly 

notify employees in private of the finding and provide them with the notice and letter containing 

information specific to the employee’s E-Verify case.  The Employer also agrees to provide both the 

English and the translated notice and letter for employees with limited English proficiency to 

employees. The Employer must allow employees to contest the finding, and not take adverse action 

against employees if they choose to contest the finding, while their case is still pending. 

2.  The Employer agrees to obtain the employee’s response about whether he or she will contest the 

tentative nonconfirmation as soon as possible after the Employer receives the tentative 

nonconfirmation.  Only the employee may determine whether he or she will contest the tentative 

nonconfirmation. 

3.  The Employer agrees to refer individuals to DHS only when the employee chooses to contest a 

tentative nonconfirmation.  

4.  If the employee contests a tentative nonconfirmation issued by DHS, the Employer will instruct the 

   

1636468



 

 

 

Page 10 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number:

employee to contact DHS through its toll-free hotline (as found on the referral letter) within eight 

Federal Government work days.  

5.  If the Employer finds a photo mismatch, the Employer must provide the photo mismatch tentative 

nonconfirmation notice and follow the instructions outlined in paragraph 1 of this section for tentative 

nonconfirmations, generally.    

6.  The Employer agrees that if an employee contests a tentative nonconfirmation based upon a photo 

mismatch, the Employer will send a copy of the employee’s Form I-551, Form I-766, U.S. Passport, or 

passport card to DHS for review by:  

a. Scanning and uploading the document, or  

b. Sending a photocopy of the document by express mail (furnished and paid for by the employer).  

7.  The Employer understands that if it cannot determine whether there is a photo match/mismatch, the 

Employer must forward the employee’s documentation to DHS as described in the preceding 

paragraph.  The Employer agrees to resolve the case as specified by the DHS representative who will 

determine the photo match or mismatch.  

8.  DHS will electronically transmit the result of the referral to the Employer within 10 Federal 

Government work days of the referral unless it determines that more than 10 days is necessary. 

9.  While waiting for case results, the Employer agrees to check the E-Verify system regularly for case 

updates. 

ARTICLE IV  
SERVICE PROVISIONS  

A.  NO SERVICE FEES 

1.  SSA and DHS will not charge the Employer for verification services performed under this MOU. The 

Employer is responsible for providing equipment needed to make inquiries. To access E-Verify, an 

Employer will need a personal computer with Internet access.  

ARTICLE V 
MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION 

A.  MODIFICATION  

1.  This MOU is effective upon the signature of all parties and shall continue in effect for as long as the 

SSA and DHS operates the E-Verify program unless modified in writing by the mutual consent of all 

parties.  

2.  Any and all E-Verify system enhancements by DHS or SSA, including but not limited to E-Verify 

checking against additional data sources and instituting new verification policies or procedures, will be 

covered under this MOU and will not cause the need for a supplemental MOU that outlines these 

changes. 

    

1636468



 

 

 

Page 11 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13  

Company ID Number:

B.  TERMINATION 

1.  The Employer may terminate this MOU and its participation in E-Verify at any time upon 30 days 

prior written notice to the other parties.  

2.  Notwithstanding Article V, part A of this MOU, DHS may terminate this MOU, and thereby the 

Employer’s participation in E-Verify, with or without notice at any time if deemed necessary because of 

the requirements of law or policy, or upon a determination by SSA or DHS that there has been a breach 

of system integrity or security by the Employer, or a failure on the part of the Employer to comply with 

established E-Verify procedures and/or legal requirements. The Employer understands that if it is a 

Federal contractor, termination of this MOU by any party for any reason may negatively affect the 

performance of its contractual responsibilities.  Similarly, the Employer understands that if it is in a state 

where E-Verify is mandatory, termination of this by any party MOU may negatively affect the 

Employer’s business.   

3.  An Employer that is a Federal contractor may terminate this MOU when the Federal contract that 

requires its participation in E-Verify is terminated or completed. In such cases, the Federal contractor 

must provide written notice to DHS. If an Employer that is a Federal contractor fails to provide such 

notice, then that Employer will remain an E-Verify participant, will remain bound by the terms of this 

MOU that apply to non-Federal contractor participants, and will be required to use the E-Verify 

procedures to verify the employment eligibility of all newly hired employees. 

4. The Employer agrees that E-Verify is not liable for any losses, financial or otherwise, if the Employer 

is terminated from E-Verify. 

ARTICLE VI 
PARTIES 

A. Some or all SSA and DHS responsibilities under this MOU may be performed by contractor(s), and 

SSA and DHS may adjust verification responsibilities between each other as necessary. By separate 

agreement with DHS, SSA has agreed to perform its responsibilities as described in this MOU.  

B. Nothing in this MOU is intended, or should be construed, to create any right or benefit, substantive 

or procedural, enforceable at law by any third party against the United States, its agencies, officers, or 

employees, or against the Employer, its agents, officers, or employees.  

C. The Employer may not assign, directly or indirectly, whether by operation of law, change of control or 

merger, all or any part of its rights or obligations under this MOU without the prior written consent of 

DHS, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.  Any attempt to sublicense, assign, 

or transfer any of the rights, duties, or obligations herein is void. 

D. Each party shall be solely responsible for defending any claim or action against it arising out of or 

related to E-Verify or this MOU, whether civil or criminal, and for any liability wherefrom, including (but 

not limited to) any dispute between the Employer and any other person or entity regarding the 

applicability of Section 403(d) of IIRIRA to any action taken or allegedly taken by the Employer.  

E. The Employer understands that its participation in E-Verify is not confidential information and may be 

disclosed as authorized or required by law and DHS or SSA policy, including but not limited to, 

   

1636468



 

 

 

Page 12 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number:

Congressional oversight, E-Verify publicity and media inquiries, determinations of compliance with 

Federal contractual requirements, and responses to inquiries under the Freedom of Information Act 

(FOIA).  

F.  The individuals whose signatures appear below represent that they are authorized to enter into this 

MOU on behalf of the Employer and DHS respectively. The Employer understands that any inaccurate 

statement, representation, data or other information provided to DHS may subject the Employer, its 

subcontractors, its employees, or its representatives to: (1) prosecution for false statements pursuant to 

18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or; (2) immediate termination of its MOU and/or; (3) possible debarment or 

suspension. 

G. The foregoing constitutes the full agreement on this subject between DHS and the Employer.  

To be accepted as an E-Verify participant, you should only sign the Employer’s Section of the 
signature page. If you have any questions, contact E-Verify at 1-888-464-4218.   

   

1636468



 

 

 

 

  
 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 13 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13     

Company ID Number:

Approved by: 

Employer  

Name (Please Type or Print) Title 

Signature Date 

Department of Homeland Security – Verification Division 

Name (Please Type or Print) Title 

Signature Date 

1636468

Turnbull Creek Community Development District

Darren De Santis

Electronically Signed 01/29/2021

USCIS Verification Division

Electronically Signed 01/29/2021



 

 

 

Page 14 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13  

Company ID Number:

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information Required for the E-Verify Program 

Information relating to your Company: 

Company Name 

Company Facility Address 

Company Alternate Address 

County or Parish 

Employer Identification Number 

North American Industry 
Classification Systems Code 

Parent Company 

Number of Employees 

Number of Sites Verified for 

  

   

1636468

Turnbull Creek Community Development District

475 West Town Place
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

SAINT JOHNS

201429812

925

1 to 4

1



Page 15 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 

Are you verifying for more than 1 site? If yes, please provide the number of sites verified for in 
each State: 

1636468

FLORIDA 1 site(s)



Page 16 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 

Information relating to the Program Administrator(s) for your Company on policy questions or 
operational problems:  

1636468

Name Kelly  Adams
Phone Number (865) 717 - 7700
Fax Number
Email Address kadams@gmstnn.com

Name Darren A De Santis
Phone Number (954) 721 - 8681 ext. 208
Fax Number
Email Address ddesantis@gmssf.com



Page 17 of 17 E-Verify MOU for Employers | Revision Date 06/01/13 

Company ID Number: 1636468

Page intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



       Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257 

 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  March 9, 2021 

To:  Turnbull Board of Supervisors 
  Ernesto Torres, Richard Whetsel 

From:  Jerry Lambert, Operations Manager 
   Erick Hutchison, Amenity Manager  

Re:  Turnbull Creek CDD 

  Monthly Murabella Operations Report 
 
The following is a summary of activities related to the RMS operations of the Turnbull Creek 
Community Development District. 

 

      Site Field Manager: Jerry Lambert 

1. Property maintenance, janitorial, trash cans bags, trash pickup on all roads and common areas and 
athletic fields, dog pots & mail kiosks & playground areas.  

2. Daily pool maintenance: chemicals & vacuuming, timer changed & ADA lift chairs maintenance. 

3. Follow through with resident concerns in regard to property issues, (Ant hills, irrigation breaks, 
pond bank erosion issues, pond algae and tree issues, etc.) 

4. Meeting with Duval (Mike Johnson) in regard to landscaping issues and updates.  

5. Communications with Josh Boucher (Duval) with irrigation leaks as they occurred for repairs. 

6. Communication with Chris Railing (Future Horizons) for lake work and monthly reports. 

7. Daily auditing of Duval Landscaping. 

8. Power washed, 3 mail kiosk’s, pool bridge, pool structure and sidewalk at San Giacomo 
entrance.  

9. Spanish roof tiles were power washed on amenity building, slide tower, 3 mail kiosk’s, 3 shelter 
structures and tiles at all entrances. 

10. Replaced pond fountain at amenity center (Future Horizons). 

11. Completion of tennis court resurfacing (Pro Asphalt Services). 

12. Replaced cracked playground slide at amenity center. 

13. Completion of 2 bocce ball courts. 



14. Replaced bad main pool pump. 

15. Repaired ADA pool chair lift (bad controller). 

16. Painted pool bridge. 

17. Replaced all entrance light fixtures (8) plus amenity bridge light fixtures (4)  

18. Proposals for board to approve / not approve. 

1. Purchase “spare” pool pump motor. (2 quotes) St Augustine Motor Works & Pools Unlimited 
2. Mulch for (3) playgrounds  (Duval quote # 12498) 
 

 

Amenity Manager: Erick Hutchison 

● All rentals and amenities are fully operational and running smoothly 
● All high touched surfaces are being sanitized daily 
● Approval for Joy of Tennis academy   
● Approval for Air and Surface PRO+  
● Discussion of Covid 19 protocol in the fitness room 

 

 

Other Ongoing Projects: Site  

●  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact me at (248) 807-2763 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

 

 

   

 

 

  

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 
 
 
 

Riverside 
Management Services 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd, Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, FL 32257 

 

Murabella 
Field Operations Manager Report 



 
 
 
 

Date: 3/9/2021     Submitted by Jerry Lambert 

 

 

• Tennis courts were resurfaced. 

 



 
 
 
 

 

• Replaced cracked playground slide. 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

• Completion of the installation of 2 Bocce Ball courts (with special mention of Lou Garza, 
Brian Wing, Erick Hutchison and Evan for their persistent help to complete this task) 

 

 

 

• Rebuild and repair main pool pump  

 



 
 
 
 

 

• Repaired the ADA pool chair lift (controller) 

 

• Painted the pool bridge 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

• Replaced all entrance & amenity bridge light fixtures 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

5. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



TENNIS PROGRAM  
 

Harold Hardy is a certified professional, Tennis Registry coach who has been teaching tennis for 
50 years.  He has been the head tennis professional at The King & The Bear Amenities Center 
for the last two years along with having tennis teaching privileges at the Heritage Landing 
Community Amenities Center.  Previous certified vendor for St. John’s County Public School 
System the last five years.  Coach Hardy has been a director of tennis for adults and children at a 
tennis & swim club in Madison, WI., a country club in Reston, VA., Washington, DC., Racine, 
WI., and St. Augustine, FL. 
 
Coach Hardy specializes in teaching children who are raw beginners between 3 to 15 years of 
age.  He also teaches adults that may want to learn how to play tennis to stay in shape, play in 
leagues, or play with their young children.  Coach Hardy has taught an after-school program for 
Ketterlinus Elementary in St. Augustine for 3 years, along with an elective tennis class for 5th 
Graders at RB Hunt Elementary school in St. Augustine for two years. He also directed and 
funded a  two-week summer tennis camp for the Boys & Girls Club of St Augustine, along with 
a five Weekend Tennis Clinic for children of the Palaka Police Athletic League. 
 
Articles on coach Hardy have been written in the St. Augustine Record Newspaper and more 
recently you can find one in the April 2020 edition online in the St. Augustine Social Magazine 
and the January 2021 edition. 
 
If you ask coach Hardy why he teaches, he will say that tennis is my passion and my calling and 
that he wants to make sure that every student that he teaches leaves with the knowledge and 
discipline that comes with tennis that will last them a lifetime. 
 
 
 

TENNIS LESSONS 
 

Tots (age 2 to 5)-$40 per 1/2 hr. 
Private-$55 per hr. 

Semi-Private-$65 per hr. 
Clinics-$25 per hr. 

 



Learn a sport you can play all of your life!
Participants will learn the basic tennis strokes and core values of the game!Participants will learn the basic tennis strokes and core values of the game!Participants will learn the basic tennis strokes and core values of the game!

The Joy of Tennis Academy

Coming to Murabella

Beginner Children’s Tennis
Summer Camps

1st Session:  Mon. June 14 - �urs. June 17
Age 5-7 9:00 - 10:30 • Age 8-12 10:30 - Noon

2nd Session:  Mon. July 5 - �urs. July 8
Age 5-7 9:00 - 10:30 • Age 8-12 10:30 - Noon

3rd Session:  Mon. July 19 - �urs. July 23
Age 5-7 9:00 - 10:30 • Age 8-12 10:30 - Noon

Murabella Children’s Tennis Camps

For an application please contact: Harold Hardy - Camp Director
(C) 904.323.1138   (E) hhardy200@gmail.com

• 4-day weekly camps at Murabella
   Amenities Center

• Maximum class size 4 to 6 students
   6 hours of instruction

• Friday of each week is a rain make up
   day if needed

• Camp cost: $180 per camper, no refund

Tots (age 2-5) $40 per 1/2 hr
Private  - $55 per hr

Semi-private - $65 per hr
Clinics - $25 per hr

Lessons



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



1 

TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Turnbull Creek Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, January 12, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Murabella Amenity 

Center, 101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris DelBene Chairman 
 Diana Jordan-Burks Vice Chairperson 
 Brian J. Wing Supervisor 
 Chuck Labanowski Supervisor 
 Jeremy Vencil Supervisor 
 
 Also Present were: 
 
 Ernesto Torres District Manager 
 Jennifer Kilinski District Counsel (by telephone) 
 Jason Evert District Engineer 
 Jerry Lambert Operations Manager 
 Erick Hutchinson Amenity Manager 
 Josh Feagin Duval Landscape Maintenance 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 12, 2021 meeting.  A copy 

of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Torres called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Ms. Slevin stated I would like to know if the board feels that the contract provisions have 

been met by Duval Landscape.  If not satisfied, what actions are going to be taken?   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Dedication of Fitness Room 

 Mr. Torres read into the record the declaration of dedication of the fitness room recognizing 

Wil Simmons’ contribution as a supervisor and chairman. 



January 12, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

2 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Ms. Burks with all in favor 
the declaration of dedication of the fitness room in honor of Wil 
Simmons was approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Landscape Manager (Presenter: Duval Landscape) 

1. Duval Irrigation & Stump Removal Proposals 

 Mr. Feagin gave an overview of the work accomplished since the last meeting. 

 Mr. Labanowski asked have they met all the requirements of their contract? 

 Mr. Lambert responded yes.  I am satisfied that Duval has met all requirements currently 

in the contract. 

 Mr. Feagin outlined proposals to locate and diagnose valves and irrigation service repairs.   

 Mr. Torres stated you probably need to look at section 4 of the contract before we consider 

this proposal. 

 Ms. Kilinski stated in 2019 the district did a request for proposals for irrigation and 

landscape maintenance services.  Part of the irrigation scope included inspection and identification 

of controllers, irrigation system, valves, etc. and I want to make sure my understanding of the 

technical requirements and requests that Duval is making in that proposal isn’t already addressed 

in our RFP scope.  We had “an all-inclusive” package and it also includes repairs to lateral valve 

lines, line repairs, valve repairs or replacement, solenoid replacement, wire splices, valve box 

replacement and the like, which in my view may have driven up the price of your contract.  I want 

to make sure we are not double paying for something that should have been included in your scope. 

 The irrigation related proposals and the stump grinding proposals were tabled. 

 

B. Engineer (Presenter: JMT) 

 Mr. Evert stated we were approached by Jerry a few weeks ago to investigate an area that 

is partly on the soccer field and also on the lawn that is bisected by the paved walkway near the 

pond, very close to Pacetti Road to try to determine the cause of flooding that has been a chronic 

issue.  You have saturated soils in this area; this is probably one of the lowest parts of the property.  

It seems that you not only have soils that have been changed over time, but you have historic soils 

that are wetland soils and even if they were filled to try to create some of the features on the 



January 12, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

3 

property some of that soil has subsided.  In certain pockets you can see it is very obvious where 

there is muck soils and there is no drainage going on in the area.  It also appears that there are 

some locations where there is a small swale that runs along the sidewalk.  You are probably 

receiving some drainage from all the way up the intersection that is coming to the south and then 

there is a break in the berm where some of that drainage is potentially entering your property 

further acerbating the problem.  It looks like several things are going on.  Water usually sits on the 

soccer field and you don’t have the useability of all the lands you want.   

 I don’t want to say for sure what the fixes would be or how much they would cost.  There 

are several possibilities that we could investigate at this point and they may involve either grading, 

filling, using pipes to move water in a more efficient way, trying to keep the water that is supposed 

to be on the swale along the sidewalk from entering your property is a possibility as well.  These 

are some of the things that could be done but as an initial step we are going to need a topographic 

survey done that will show the elevations throughout the area, locations of the berm and that is 

going to contribute to the engineers being better able to determine the flow pathway of the water 

through the property then determine what you need to do to get the water off the property or 

moving more efficiently over to the pond.   

 Mr. Labanowski asked while they are doing that survey is it that much more expensive to 

continue onto that whole field that is constantly under water? 

 Mr. Evert stated we did pull some bids from surveyors to see what the costs were to do a 

survey like this.  Definitely before we turn them loose we would want to know more about the 

extent of the problem areas.  We can work on some drawings and sketch some things so when we 

give them to the surveyors they are aware of the full extent of the problem. 

 Mr. Wing stated you will come back with the costs of the survey and some ideas or do you 

have to wait for the survey to put the ideas together after? 

 Mr. Evert stated we know we will need the survey regardless.  Depending on your 

timeframe to try to rectify the situation if you want to wait until we get the bids in and discuss 

them next time that is fine.  If it is possible to do a not to exceed amount that you might be able to 

approve with the understanding that when the bids come in you will have a chance to look at them 

and as long as it doesn’t exceed that will give us permission to go ahead and hire them and get 

them to do the work.  That is up to you. 



January 12, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

4 

 Ms. Burks asked before you do that you look at historical surveys and see if there is 

something there that you can put together a proposal to bring back to us so we can look at it and 

see what it will cost? 

 Mr. Wing stated Mike Yuro did some surveying over there.   

 Mr. Evert stated if there is any product that you have then that would be great.   

 Mr. Labanowski stated I believe ETM did some surveying over there. 

 Mr. Wing asked do they keep them or do we have them in our files? 

 Mr. Torres stated I can check with ETM and Mike.  The last survey Mike did was in the 

area of the gentleman on the cul-de-sac that had a drain issue.  I will check. 

 Mr. Evert stated we need to get the historic information, but we will need a survey 

regardless.  It is up to you if you want us to do historic investigations first and then come back 

later with a couple proposals for surveyors or if you want to approve some amount of money and 

I will get the survey started. 

 Mr. Torres asked even if we have the historical topographic or any other survey of that area 

would we still require a new survey? 

 Mr. Evert stated we would like it.   

 Mr. DelBene asked what is the cost? 

 Mr. Evert stated if it were very small in that area it is probably $4,000 to $5,000, if you are 

talking about the roadway and sidewalk areas and the entire area of the pond and the majority of 

the field it would be $8,000 to $9,000.  It depends on how detailed the survey is.  In this regard 

there are certain areas that do require more detail and there are other areas such as the field where 

there is much more gentle flow where you probably don’t need to have data every five feet or so 

you can probably have a wider distance of data of every ten feet.   

 Mr. DelBene stated before we even talk about repairs we could be spending $10,000. 

 Mr. Evert stated I would be surprised if the survey would be over $10,000.  I think that 

would be an expensive survey and we would probably get more bids. 

 Mr. Torres asked why don’t we outline the area and Jason can get an accurate scope for 

that area and we can get competitive bids.   

 Mr. Wing stated do a search for historical surveys and that will give you some idea what 

you are working with and how far the new survey has to go.   



January 12, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

5 

 Mr. Evert stated we will try to obtain all the historical information you might have, whether 

it be surveys or engineering data.  We will look at historical aerial photographs, coordinate with 

Jerry and any of you who want to contribute information.  If you want to do the whole field and 

make that decision now that is an option too.  The more data we have the better because you get a 

good picture of your sources of drainage.  The wider survey you have the more thorough and useful 

the data will be, but there is probably a diminishing return once you get too far away from the area 

of concern.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters (Presenter: Ernesto 
Torres) 

 Ms. Martin, Mr. Vencil and Mr. French gave an overview of their respective backgrounds 

and their interest in the community and serving on the board. 

 

A. Appointment of Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/2024) 

  

Mr. Wing moved to appoint Ms. Martin to fill the unexpired term of 
office and there being no second, the motion died for lack of a second. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Burks seconded by Mr. DelBene with all in 
favor on roll call vote Jeremy Vencil was appointed to fill the 
vacancy in seat no. 2. 

 

B. Oath of Office for Newly Elected and Appointed Supervisor 

 Mr. Torres being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to 

Mr. Vencil. 

 Mr. Torres stated there is a packet of information that I will go over with you after the 

meeting that includes a copy of Chapter 190, guide to the sunshine amendment, code of ethics, I9 

form, W4 form and form 1 statement of financial interests. 

 As everyone knows Diana ran unopposed and I will now administer the oath of office to 

her.   

 Mr. Torres being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to 

Ms. Burks. 



January 12, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

6 

 Mr. Torres stated I will go over a few things with Jeremy that are in the packet of 

information.  This is a public office you are now holding and are subject to the Florida sunshine 

law.  Communications between your fellow supervisors regarding business that may come before 

the board can only be done in a public meeting.  You can engage in conversations with the other 

supervisors about anything other than an item that may come before the board.  You are also 

subject to public records requests and we ask that you segregate your district emails from your 

business and personal emails.  If you receive a public records request please notify me or district 

counsel and we will walk you through that.   

 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-01 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. Wing with all in 
favor Chris DelBene was appointed chairman. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. DelBene with all 
in favor Diane Jordan-Burks was appointed vice chair. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. Wing with all in 
favor Resolution 2021-01 was approved reflecting the following 
officers: Chris DelBene chairman, Diana Burks vice chairperson, 
Ernesto Torres Secretary and Treasurer, James Perry and Patti 
Powers assistant treasurers, James Perry, James Oliver, Daniel 
Laughlin, Brian Wing, Chuck Labanowski and Jeremy Vencil 
assistant secretaries. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (Part 2) 

A. Attorney - (Presenter:  Jennifer Kilinski) 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

B. Manager - (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

C. Operation Manager – (Presenter: Jerry Lambert) 

1. Memorandum 



January 12, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

7 

 Mr. Lambert gave an overview of the memorandum, which was included in the agenda 

package then presented the following proposals. 

 

(a) Proposal #2328 pond fountain replacement 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Ms. Burks with all in 
favor repair of pond aerator was approved in an amount not to exceed 
of $5,706.60. 

 

(b) Pond #2 aeration in the amount of $17,304.44 

 This item tabled. 

 

(c)  Entrances/Bridge light fixture replacement $7,158 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Ms. Burks with all in 
favor the proposal from Stewart Lighting and Adelco Electric, Inc. in 
the amount of $7,158 was approved.   

 

(d) Grind 15 stumps along berms on walking paths $1,950 

 This item tabled earlier in the meeting. 

 

(e) Irrigation repairs and additional heads $4,750 

 This item tabled earlier in the meeting. 

 

2. Field Operations Manager Picture Report 

 A copy of the field operations report was included in the agenda package. 

 

D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter: Erick Hutchinson) 

1. Gift of Dance 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Mr. DelBene with all in 
favor the request of Gift of Dance to use the social room for classes 



January 12, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

8 

on Thursdays from 4:30 to 5:15 p.m. from January 14th through May 
13th with the standard 10% back to the district was approved. 

 

2. Amenity Athletics 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. DelBene with all 
in favor the request from amenity athletics basketball for a startup 
basketball league from March 25th through May 13th, 3:30 to 7:00 
p.m. with the standard 10% back to the district was approved. 

 

 Ms. Kilinski stated I will see what we have in place to see if we can amend the agreement 

for this program and making it clear it is only district residents, but I will have a license agreement 

in place with COVID protocols as well as use of additional district amenity facilities.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. French stated I’m concerned about the trees on West Positano, some are in poor 

condition.  I suggest you take soil samples to the agricultural center and have them test the soil.  I 

suggest for the roundabout you put signs up that it is state law that they are not to occupy that 

roundabout.  It is supposed to be graded and invisible by law.   

 Ms. Burks stated I agree with the suggestion for signage because people walk through there 

and you can’t see them when you are driving.  They shouldn’t be walking in there.   

 Mr. Labanowski stated it is county property.  There are a couple sabal palms as you are 

going towards the circle where the people walk across and that is definitely a blind spot.  We had 

people get sick in the gym area and I’m concerned because there was no way of tracking who was 

in that gym at that time.  There used to be a sign-in list as well as at the pool and both sign-in lists 

are gone.   

 Mr. Hutchinson stated we did away with the sign-in for a couple reasons and I’m happy to 

do whatever you want me to do.  If I have a sign-in sheet everyone is using the same pen and 

defeats the purpose.  What I did find effective was when I had sessions through mymurabella.com 

and people registered and I was able to adjust and customize it however, we wanted to do it.  It is 

only effective while the office is open because the gym opens at 5 a.m. and stays open until 10 

p.m. and we are not here.  We would be limiting the gym hours.  I can’t come up with something 



January 12, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

9 

that is better than what we had.  It has been come in at your own risk.  We sanitized daily anything 

that is touched.   

 Mr. Labanowski stated cleaning surfaces is fine, but we need to clean the air system as 

well. 

 Mr. Hutchinson stated I’m happy to follow the board’s lead and whatever legal says as 

well.  Every day I’m in there everything is cleaned even in here, all the seats have been sanitized.  

I heard from other residents that the reservation system through mymurrabella.com wasn’t efficient 

so we dissolved it.   

 Ms. Kilinski stated I want to clarify that we don’t know that COVID was contracted in the 

gym; the folks that had COVID are also hanging out in a third scenario.  Also, we have calls 

frequently when there is an issue, we have developed a best practice list based on both the 

Department of Health, St. Johns County, CDC best practices when these issues have occurred the 

advantage or disadvantage may be that GMS and our office representing so many districts and 

working with FIA, your insurer, to make sure we are doing what we need to do is we have a pretty 

solid protocol list in place that we have had to carry out all across the state.  This has happened at 

various times.  We did our best to do contract tracing per the Department of Health and if there are 

things that you think we have failed to do, let’s talk about those offline and we can make 

improvements to that list.  I want to make sure the board is aware we don’t take these things lightly 

and we do have procedures in place well in advance of this happening to make sure we are doing 

everything we can to keep the community safe.   

 Ms. Burks asked if someone has caught COVID here, do you send out emails that there has 

been a case.  Are we doing that in cases like that? 

 Ms. Kilinski stated yes, you should have seen the email because I reviewed the draft and 

made amendments to it.  The district communication went out notifying the district that someone 

had been in the district’s amenities and that there had been a COVID positive case and we were 

shutting down for a period of time.  Any time thus far that the district staff has been made aware 

that somebody is COVID positive and came to the district’s amenities we have made sure that the 

residents know that had occurred and on top of that if we can identify with any degree of certainty 

who may have been in the amenity facility at that time based on Erick’s logs and the card reader 

access, we notify those people specifically that they may have been here during these hours when 

this person was here.  It is a double notification process that we have in place. 



January 12, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

10 

 Mr. Torres stated I did receive an email from a resident, Kathy Venezia, and she wanted 

me to express to the board that sometime ago she purchased some landscape lighting for the 

entrance on 16 and it is residential landscaping solar lighting for about $49 and they were removed.  

The district did not ask the resident to purchase these lights, she didn’t receive permission to install 

the lights.  These lights were installed in areas that the district maintains, but it is really the county’s 

property.  She is asking to be reimbursed because the lights are no longer there, they were removed 

because they no longer worked.  I’m not at liberty to approve such reimbursement, I told her I 

would bring it to the board.   

 It was the consensus of the board to not reimburse the cost of the light since it was not 

approved by the board. 

 Mr. Wing stated I talked to Jerry and Lou because he will help build the bocce ball court 

to look at where to put it.  I know we talked about putting it out beyond the tennis courts and in 

looking at that area it is not flat.  The other area we looked at is over near the storage shed.  We 

measured and marked it out, it is far enough away from the basketball court, it doesn’t get into 

where the soccer is, it is close to the maintenance shed and there are rakes and a broom to maintain 

the bocce court.  A concern for someone who is handicapped that is a long way to go in a 

wheelchair.  The sidewalk to the basketball court and then the bocce court another 10-15 feet 

beyond that would be much closer.  It is also flatter and drier and I propose that is where we put it 

in.   

 Mr. DelBene asked are you going to make sure there is enough room if we have to upgrade 

the shed? 

 Mr. Wing stated we will make sure there is enough room.  The HOA is scheduled to meet 

here next Monday evening and the last three meetings they had one member who refused to wear 

a mask and I would like to know how that gets handled.   

 Mr. Torres stated that is a timeframe when staff is not here.  Jennifer do you have any 

suggestions? 

 Ms. Kilinski stated the board of supervisors as the policymakers and business decision 

entity for the district’s amenity facilities is within its rights to adopt a policy that requires masks.  

If someone wishes to not adhere to that policy you have the right to not allow them entry into the 

facility.  If we know that there are members that are not going to participate and you don’t have 

staff we certainly as staff can make sure that the community generally knows that is the policy that 



January 12, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

11 

they need to adhere to and if we have specific offenders we are concerned about we can make sure 

we notify them specifically.  If offline you want to tell Ernesto or me who that person is we are 

happy to reach out to them.  It is probably a good idea to send an eblast to make sure every resident 

knows that is the current policy of this board.   

 Mr. Torres stated I know staff has communicated to the resident several times about 

wearing masks.  In fact, there was an eblast that went out prior to this meeting, there are signs on 

the door.  If it is your pleasure I will be more than happy to make a call or email. 

 Mr. Wing stated I suggest that as well as a communication to the president of the HOA 

saying if you can’t enforce this you don’t have the privilege of using this room.   

 Mr. Torres stated I will communicate with the president and the person as well.   

 Mr. DelBene asked will you look at the pricing of fountains, specifically I would like to 

see one that has a bottle filler and a lower tier for children and higher tier for adults.  I’m seeing 

prices in the range from $2,500 to $4,400.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter: 
Ernesto Torres) 

A. Approval of Minutes of the November 10, 2020 Meeting 

B. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2020; Month-to-Month 

Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Mr. Labanowski with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – March 9, 2021 at 
6:30 p.m.  

 Mr. Torres stated the next meeting is scheduled for March 9, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Ms. Burks with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 8:41 p.m. 

 

 
 



January 12, 2021 Turnbull Creek CDD 

12 

 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
January 31, 2021



Page 1

Debt Capital Capital Totals
General Service Projects Reserve (Memorandum Only)

Assets:
Cash - Wells Fargo --- --- --- $175,200 $175,200
Cash - Hancock Bank $169,031 --- --- --- $169,031
Investments:
Investment - SBA $42 --- --- --- $42
Investment-General Account $1,273,301 --- --- --- $1,273,301
Series 2015 A1-A2

Revenue --- $915,100 --- --- $915,100
Reserve A1 --- $388,517 --- --- $388,517
Reserve A2 --- $106,796 --- --- $106,796
Prepayment A1 --- $457 --- --- $457
Prepayment A2 --- $12,929 --- --- $12,929
Construction --- --- $1 --- $1
COI --- --- $2,742 --- $2,742

Series 2015 B1-B2
Revenue B --- $73,316 --- --- $73,316
Reserve B1 --- $31,829 --- --- $31,829
Reserve B2 --- $9,554 --- --- $9,554
Prepayment B1 --- $2,401 --- --- $2,401
Prepayment B2 --- $6,631 --- --- $6,631
Redemption --- $105 --- --- $105

Series 2016
Sinking --- $1 --- --- $1
Reserve --- $115,750 --- --- $115,750
Revenue --- $29,045 --- --- $29,045

   Due From General Fund --- $241,144 --- --- $241,144
Prepaid Expenses $986 --- --- --- $986

Total Assets $1,443,360 $1,933,574.04 $2,743 $175,200 $3,554,877

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $2,149 --- --- $8,656 $10,806
Due to Debt Service 2016 $241,144 --- --- --- $241,144

Fund Balances:
Assigned General Fund $61,853 --- --- --- $61,853
Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,933,574 --- --- $1,933,574
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $2,743 --- $2,743
Nonspendable $986 $986
Unassigned $1,137,228 --- --- $166,544 $1,303,771

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $1,443,360 $1,933,574 $2,743 $175,200 $3,554,877

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
January 31, 2021

Governmental Fund Types



Page 2

12
Adopted Prorated Actual
Budget Thru  01/31/21 Thru  01/31/21 Variance

Revenues:

Maintenance Assessments $1,126,149 $1,045,296 $1,045,296 $0
Interest/Miscellaneous $2,000 $667 $1,150 $484
Amenities Revenue $3,000 $1,000 $1,691 $691

Total Revenues $1,131,149 $1,046,963 $1,048,138 $1,175

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $5,600 $1,867 $2,200 ($333)
FICA Expense $428 $143 $168 ($26)
Engineering (Yuro & Associates, LLC) $13,000 $4,333 $1,563 $2,771
Arbitrage (Grau) $2,400 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination (GMS & Disclosure Services) $2,850 $950 $667 $283
Trustee (US Bank) $14,620 $3,631 $3,631 $0
Attorney (HGS) $47,000 $15,667 $7,563 $8,104
Tax Roll Assessments (GMS) $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Annual Audit (Grau and Assoc) $3,525 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees (GMS) $45,000 $15,000 $15,000 $0
Information Technology (GMS) $1,600 $533 $533 $0
Telephone $450 $150 $555 ($405)
Postage $800 $267 $290 ($24)
Printing & Binding $1,800 $600 $100 $500
Insurance (FIA) $9,035 $9,035 $8,625 $410
Legal Advertising $1,400 $467 $296 $170
Other Current Charges $1,000 $333 $316 $17
Office Supplies $170 $57 $2 $55
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Website Compliance $1,200 $400 $400 $0

Administrative Expenses $157,053 $58,607 $47,084 $11,523

Amenity Center
Insurance (FIA) $16,134 $16,134 $14,485 $1,649
Pest Control (Turner Pest Control) $3,123 $1,041 $749 $292
Repairs & Replacements $36,000 $12,000 $21,205 ($9,205)
Recreational Passes $800 $235 $235 $0
Office Supplies $1,100 $367 $1,218 ($851)
Other Current Charges $540 $180 $180 $0
Permit Fees (Pool, ASCAP/BMI/SEASAC) $2,000 $736 $736 $0

Utilities
Water & Sewer (STCUD) $10,900 $3,633 $2,688 $945
Electric (FPL) $36,000 $12,000 $8,598 $3,402
Telephone/Internet (Comcast) $3,800 $1,267 $1,231 $36

For the Period ending January 31, 2021

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 3

Adopted Prorated Actual
Budget Thru  01/31/21 Thru  01/31/21 Variance

Amenity Center Cont'd.

Management Contracts
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors (ASG) $31,245 $1,053 $1,053 $0
Facilty Monitor (ASG) $24,200 $8,067 $7,744 $323
Facility Management (ASG) $61,000 $20,333 $20,333 $0
Facility Attendants (ASG) $16,200 $5,400 $3,217 $2,183
Field Operations (ASG) $51,259 $17,086 $17,086 $0
Facility Maintenance (ASG) $49,000 $16,333 $16,333 $0
Pool Maintenance (ASG) $14,317 $4,772 $4,633 $139
Pool Chemicals $13,524 $4,508 $3,420 $1,088
Janitorial Services (ASG) $9,064 $3,021 $2,933 $88
Common Area Waste Collection $18,300 $6,100 $6,100 $0
Program Director (ASG) $2,575 $858 $858 $0
Refuse Service (Advance Disposal) $9,840 $3,280 $3,497 ($217)
Security - ENVERA $6,409 $2,136 $1,972 $164
Special Events $9,000 $3,000 $968 $2,032
Holiday Decorations $2,000 $2,000 $3,380 ($1,380)
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $126 ($126)

Amenity Center Expenses $428,330 $145,541 $144,978 $563

Grounds Maintenance
Streetlighting (FPL) $38,000 $12,667 $12,844 ($178)
Lake Maintenance (Future Horizons) $14,100 $4,700 $4,700 $0
Landscape Maintenance (Duval Landscape) $308,700 $102,900 $101,356 $1,544
Landscape Contingency $28,000 $9,333 $11,930 ($2,596)
Irrigation Repairs $6,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
Capital Reserves $212,819 $0 $0 $0

Grounds Maintenance Expenses $607,619 $131,600 $130,830 $770

Total Expenses $1,193,002 $335,748 $322,892 $12,856

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($61,853) $725,245

Fund Balance - Beginning $61,853 $474,822

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,200,067

For the Period ending January 31, 2021

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 4

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Revenues:

Maintenance Assessments $0 $97,446 $328,618 $619,232 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,045,296
Interest/Miscellaneous $96 $1,001 $51 $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,150
Amenities Revenue $250 $0 $1,441 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,691

Total Revenues $346 $98,447 $330,110 $619,234 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,048,138

Expenditures:

Administrative

Supervisor Fees $800 $800 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,200
FICA Expense $61 $61 $0 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $168
Engineering $688 $500 $0 $375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,563
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination $167 $167 $167 $167 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $667
Trustee $3,631 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,631
Attorney $1,067 $5,346 $1,151 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,563
Tax Roll Assessments $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000
Computer Time $133 $133 $133 $133 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $533
Telephone $0 $0 $0 $555 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $555
Postage $9 $11 $264 $7 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $290
Printing & Binding $0 $6 $89 $4 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100
Insurance $8,625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,625
Legal Advertising $157 $0 $0 $139 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $296
Other Current Charges $53 $93 $125 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $316
Office Supplies $1 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Website Compliance $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $400

Administrative Expenses $24,416 $10,967 $5,780 $5,922 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,084

Amenity Center

Insurance $14,485 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,485
Pest Control $185 $185 $185 $194 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $749
Repairs & Replacements $622 $3,455 $2,526 $14,602 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,205
Recreational Passes $0 $0 $0 $235 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $235
Office Supplies $0 $340 $743 $135 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,218
Other Current Charges $45 $45 $45 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $180
Permit Fees $0 $368 $0 $368 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $736
Utilities

Water & Sewer $522 $652 $769 $745 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,688
Electric $2,756 $1,770 $2,132 $1,940 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,598
Telephone/Cable/Internet $307 $307 $307 $311 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,231

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
FY 2021



Page 5

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement
FY 2021

Amenity Center Cont'd.
Management Contracts

Pool Monitors/Lifeguards $1,053 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,053
Facilty Monitor $1,824 $1,920 $2,000 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,744
Facility Management (5,083.33) $5,083 $5,083 $5,083 $5,083 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,333
Facility Attendants $817 $978 $632 $789 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,217
Field Operations (4,271.58) $4,272 $4,272 $4,272 $4,272 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,086
Facility Maintenance (4,083.33) $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,333
Pool Maintenance (1,158.33) $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $1,158 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,633
Pool Chemicals (854.91 and 1399.10) $855 $855 $855 $855 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,420
Janitorial Services (733.33) $733 $733 $733 $733 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,933
Common Area Waste Collection $1,525 $1,525 $1,525 $1,525 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,100
Program Director (214.58) $215 $215 $215 $215 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $858
Refuse Service $848 $848 $848 $952 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,497
Security - Envera (493) $493 $493 $493 $493 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,972
Special Events $0 $369 $91 $507 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $968
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $3,380 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,380
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $126 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $126

Amenity Center Expenses $41,880 $29,655 $32,077 $41,241 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $144,978

Grounds Maintenance

Street lighting $3,211 $3,211 $3,211 $3,212 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,844
Lake Maintenance ($1,175.00) $1,175 $1,175 $1,175 $1,175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,700
Landscape Maintenance ($25,3384.88) $25,339 $25,339 $25,339 $25,339 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101,356
Landscape Contingency $9,680 $0 $2,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,930
Irrigation Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Grounds Maintenance Expenses $39,405 $29,725 $31,975 $29,726 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $130,830

Total Expenses $105,700 $70,346 $69,832 $76,888 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $322,892

.

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($105,354) $28,101 $260,278 $542,346 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $725,245



Page 6

11 Prorated Actual
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
01/31/21

Thru 
01/31/21 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $5,000 $300 $79 ($221)
Assessments $985,875 $915,093 $915,093 $0
Prepayments A1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments A2 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $990,875 $915,393 $915,172 ($221)

Expenditures

Series 2015A-1
Interest 11/1 $172,176 $172,176 $172,176 $0
Principal Prepayment 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest 5/1 $172,176 $0 $0 $0
Principal 5/1 $435,000 $0 $0 $0
Special Call 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

Series 2015A-2
Interest 11/1 $51,181 $51,181 $51,181 $0
Principal Prepayment 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest 5/1 $51,181 $0 $0 $0
Principal 5/1 $100,000 $0 $0 $0
Special Call 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $981,715 $223,358 $223,358 $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $9,160 $692,035 $691,814 ($221)

Other Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Sources(Uses) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $9,160 $691,814

Fund Balance - Beginning $235,202 $731,985

Fund Balance - Ending $244,362 $1,423,799

For the Period ending January 31, 2021

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015A1-A2

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 7

11 Prorated Actual
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
01/31/21

Thru 
01/31/21 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $700 $233 $8 ($225)
Assessments $78,987 $73,316 $73,316 $0
Prepayments B1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments B2 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $79,687 $73,549 $73,324 ($225)

Expenditures

Series 2015B-1
Interest 11/1 $19,535 $19,535 $19,535 $0
Interest 5/1 $19,535 $0 $0 $0
Principal 5/1 $20,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2015B-2
Interest 11/1 $5,313 $5,313 $5,431 ($119)
Interest 5/1 $5,313 $0 $0 $0
Principal 5/1 $5,000 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $74,695 $24,848 $24,966 ($119)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $4,992 $48,702 $48,357

Other Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Sources(Uses) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $4,992 $48,357

Fund Balance - Beginning $33,976 $75,479

Fund Balance - Ending $38,968 $123,836

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015B1-B2

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending January 31, 2021



Page 8

11 Prorated Actual
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
01/31/21

Thru 
01/31/21 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $1,900 $633 $10 ($623)
Assessments $286,505 $265,935 $265,935 $0

Total Revenues $288,405 $266,568 $265,945 ($623)

Expenditures

Series 2016
   Interest 11/1 $66,656 $66,656 $66,656 $0
   Special Call 11/1 $0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000)
   Interest 5/1 $66,656 $0 $0 $0
   Principal 5/1 $155,000 $0 $0 $0
   Special Call 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $288,311 $66,656 $76,656 ($10,000)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $94 $199,913 $189,290

Fund Balance - Beginning $74,388 $196,649

Fund Balance - Ending $74,482 $385,939

For the Period ending January 31, 2021

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures



Page 9

11
 Series       

2015A-1 & A-2

Revenues:

Interest Income $0

Total Revenues $0

Expenditures

Capital Outlay (1) - Series 2016 $0
Capital Outlay - Series 2015A-1-A2 $0
Capital Outlay - Series 2015 B-1-B2 $0
Cost of Issuance $0

Total Expenditures $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $0

Other Sources (Uses)

Operating Transfer In $0

Total Other Sources(Uses) $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $2,743

Fund Balance - Ending $2,743

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending January 31, 2021



Page 10

Prorated Acutal
Adopted 
Budget

Thru 
01/31/21

Thru 
01/31/21 Variance

Revenues:

Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $212,819 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $212,819 $0 $0 $0

Expenditures

Repair and Replacement $50,000 $16,667 $8,656 $8,010
Capital Outlay $50,000 $16,667 $15,153 $1,514
Other Current Charges $240 $80 $86 ($6)

Total Expenditures $100,240 $33,413 $23,895 $9,518

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $112,579 ($23,895)

Fund Balance - Beginning $323,544 $190,439

Fund Balance - Ending $436,123 $166,544

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Funds

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending January 31, 2021



TURNBULL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2021 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS SUMMARY

TAX ROLL
# UNITS 

ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A1-
2 DEBT 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016 
DEBT 

ASSESSED

SERIES 
2015B1-2 

DEBT 
ASSESSED

FY21 O&M 
ASSESSED

CERTIFIED TAX ROLL 959 2,477,514.80   985,874.50      286,504.77  78,986.62    1,126,148.91  

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

DATE RECEIVED
ST JOHNS CO. 

DIST.
TOTAL 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A1-
2 DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2016 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 
2015B1-2 

DEBT 
RECEIVED

O&M 
RECEIVED

11/2/2020 1 22,020.44        8,762.57          2,546.49      702.04          10,009.34        
11/12/2020 2 75,140.01        29,900.37        8,689.34      2,395.57      34,154.73        
11/24/2020 3 117,219.80      46,645.13        13,555.53    3,737.13      53,282.01        
12/3/2020 4 244,216.99      97,180.97        28,241.74    7,785.98      111,008.30      

12/16/2020 5 478,739.10      190,504.08      55,362.35    15,262.87    217,609.80      
1/7/2021 6 1,362,209.44   542,062.37      157,528.63  43,429.13    619,189.31      

1/19/2021 INTEREST 94.02                37.41                10.87            3.00              42.74                
2/22/2021 7 86,273.28        34,330.62        9,976.81      2,750.51      39,215.34        

- -                -                - 
- -                -                - 
- -                -                - 
- -                -                - 
- -                -                - 
- -                -                - 
- -                -                - 
- -                -                - 
- -                -                - 
- -                -                - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 2,385,913.08   949,423.52      275,911.76  76,066.23    1,084,511.57  

PERCENT COLLECTED 96.30% 96.30% 96.30% 96.30% 96.30%



Page 12

Series 2015A1-A2 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.190%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2035
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual Debt
Reserve Fund Requirement: $495,258
Reserve Fund Balance: $495,313

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/2015 $13,375,000
Less:  May 2, 2016 (Principal) ($475,000)
Less:  May 2, 2016 (Prepayment -A2) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2016 (Prepayment -A1) ($10,000)
Less:  November 1, 2016 (Prepayment -A2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-A1) ($395,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-A2) ($90,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Prepayment-A2) ($10,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment -A1) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment -A2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-A1) ($405,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-A2) ($90,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Prepayment -A1) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 (Principal-A1) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-A1) ($400,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-A2) ($95,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A1) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A2) ($30,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A1) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment -A2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-A1) ($425,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-A2) ($100,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment -A1) ($15,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment -A2) ($30,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $10,730,000

Series 2015B1-B2 Pond Bank Reconstruction Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.450%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2045
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual Debt
Reserve Fund Requirement: $41,378
Reserve Fund Balance: $41,383

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/2015 $1,280,000
Less:  May 2, 2016 Principal B1 ($20,000)
Less:  May 2, 2016 Principal B2 ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment-B1) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-B1) ($20,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Principal-B2) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,140,000

Series 2016 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds

Interest Rate: 3.700%
Maturity Date: 11/1/2037
Reserve Fund Definition: 40% Max Annual Debt
Reserve Fund Requirement: $115,142
Reserve Fund Balance: $115,750

Bonds outstanding - 5/31/2016 $4,196,000
Less:  May 1, 2017 Principal ($150,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 Principal ($139,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 Principal ($144,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 Principal ($150,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 Prepayment ($10,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 Prepayment ($10,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $3,593,000

Turnbull Creek
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Community Development District

Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 
Accounts Payable 12/1/20-12/31/20 1257-1274 58,801.85$               

1/1/21-1/31/21 1275-1294 96,739.47$               

  Subtotal 155,541.32$              

Capital Reserve Fund  
Accounts Payable 12/8/20 104 8,656.43$                  

 
 Subtotal 8,656.43$                    

Total    164,197.75$           

*Fedex invoices available upon request.

Turnbull Creek

Check Run Summary 
12/1/2020 - 01/31/2021



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/02/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2020 - 01/31/2021 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/09/20 00277 12/01/20 8607     202012 320-53800-46600                                     *           25,339.00
DEC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC                                25,339.00 001257
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00205 11/30/20 65699    202011 320-53800-46800                                     *            1,175.00

NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE
FUTURE HORIZONS INC                                             1,175.00 001258

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00016 12/01/20 271      202012 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
12/01/20 271      202012 310-51300-55000                                     *              100.00

DEC WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/20 271      202012 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33

DEC INFORM TECHNOLOGY
12/01/20 271      202012 310-51300-31300                                     *              166.67

DEC DISSEMINATION SERVICE
12/01/20 271      202012 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .39

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/20 271      202012 310-51300-42000                                     *               31.21

POSTAGE
12/01/20 271      202012 310-51300-42500                                     *               89.25

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,270.85 001259

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00346 11/01/20 MURA5862 202011 330-57200-49000                                     *               45.00

NOV PREMIUM WEBSITE FEE
NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS, INC.                                    45.00 001260

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00346 12/01/20 MURA5863 202012 330-57200-49000                                     *               45.00

DEC PREMIUM WEBSITE FEE
NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS, INC.                                    45.00 001261

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00041 12/01/20 13129559 202012 330-57200-46500                                     *              854.91

DEC POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          854.91 001262

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00361 12/02/20 193267   202012 330-57200-49600                                     *            1,580.00

CHRISTMAS LIGHT DECOR
POSEY FAMILY OUTDOOR SERVICE                                    1,580.00 001263

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00163 12/01/20 48       202012 330-57200-34800                                     *            2,016.67

DEC FACILITY MONITOR
12/01/20 48       202012 330-57200-34800                                     *               16.67-

DEC FACILITY MONITOR
12/01/20 48       202012 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,083.33

DEC FACILITY MANAGEMENT

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/02/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2020 - 01/31/2021 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/01/20 48       202012 330-57200-34300                                     *            1,350.00
DEC FACILITY ATTENDANTS

12/01/20 48       202012 330-57200-34300                                     *              717.52-
DEC FACILITY ATTENDANTS

12/01/20 48       202012 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,271.58
DEC FIELD OPERATIONS

12/01/20 48       202012 330-57200-34400                                     *            4,083.33
DEC FACILITY MAINTENANCE

12/01/20 48       202012 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,158.33
DEC POOL MAINTENANCE

12/01/20 48       202012 330-57200-34200                                     *              733.33
DEC JANITORIAL SERVICES

12/01/20 48       202012 330-57200-34900                                     *            1,525.00
DEC COMMON AREA WASTE COL

12/01/20 48       202012 330-57200-34700                                     *              214.58
DEC PROGRAM DIRECTOR

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                             19,701.96 001264
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00362 12/18/20 121820   202012 330-57200-63100                                     *              503.22

REPLACED LED FIXTURES
ALFRED W GROVER                                                   503.22 001265

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00040 12/16/20 185441   202012 330-57200-63100                                     *              147.50

REPAIRED BAD WIRE
ATLANTIC SECURITY                                                 147.50 001266

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00309 12/07/20 45422    202012 310-51300-49000                                     *               72.75

PLAQUE WITH GOLD BACKPLAT
CROWN TROPHY                                                       72.75 001267

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00269 12/01/20 697245   202012 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,479.00

1/1/21-3/31/21 MONITORING
ENVERA                                                          1,479.00 001268

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00329 11/19/20 63021105 202011 330-57200-63100                                     *               75.00

SERVICE CALL
FIRST COAST FIRE AND SAFETY                                        75.00 001269

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00146 11/30/20 D19629   202012 330-57200-63100                                     *            1,027.66

SLIDE AND PARTS
PLAYMORE WEST, INC                                              1,027.66 001270

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00361 12/02/20 193267A  202012 330-57200-49600                                     *            1,800.00

EXTRA CHRISTNAS LIGHTING
POSEY FAMILY OUTDOOR SERVICE                                    1,800.00 001271

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/02/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2020 - 01/31/2021 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/21/20 00039 12/03/20 7129899  202012 330-57200-46600                                     *              110.00
DEC PEST CONTROL

TURNER PEST CONTROL                                               110.00 001272
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00039 12/03/20 7130114  202012 330-57200-46600                                     *               75.00

DEC PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL                                                75.00 001273

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00302 12/17/20 2776     202011 310-51300-31100                                     *              500.00

NOV ENGINEERING SERVICES
YURO & ASSOCIATES, LLC                                            500.00 001274

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00277 1/01/21 8986     202101 320-53800-46600                                     *           25,339.00

JAN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC                                25,339.00 001275

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00277 12/30/20 8959     202012 320-53800-46700                                     *            2,250.00

INSTALLED GRASS/MULCH
DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC                                 2,250.00 001276

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00205 12/31/20 66083    202012 320-53800-46800                                     *            1,175.00

DEC LAKE MAINTENANCE
FUTURE HORIZONS INC                                             1,175.00 001277

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00016 1/01/21 272      202101 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

JAN MANAGEMENT FEES
1/01/21 272      202101 310-51300-55000                                     *              100.00

JAN WEBSITE ADMIN
1/01/21 272      202101 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33

JAN INFORM TECHNOLOGY
1/01/21 272      202101 310-51300-31300                                     *              166.67

JAN DISSEMINATION SERVICE
1/01/21 272      202101 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .42

OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/21 272      202101 310-51300-42000                                     *                7.00

POSTAGE
1/01/21 272      202101 310-51300-42500                                     *                4.20

COPIES
1/01/21 272      202101 310-51300-41000                                     *              554.84

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,716.46 001278

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00173 12/31/20 157830   202012 330-57200-63100                                     *              272.02

PUMP REPAIR
HOOVER                                                            272.02 001279

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/02/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2020 - 01/31/2021 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/08/21 00015 12/23/20 119415   202011 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,845.50
NOV GENERAL COUNSEL

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            3,845.50 001280
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00015 12/23/20 119416   202011 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,500.00

NOV MONTHLY MEETING
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,500.00 001281

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00354 1/01/21 11108441 202101 330-57200-63100                                     *              200.00

AED ANNUAL SERVICE
LIFESAFE SERVICES LLC                                             200.00 001282

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00041 1/01/21 13129559 202101 330-57200-46500                                     *              854.91

JAN POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                          854.91 001283

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00096 12/28/20 12282020 202012 310-51300-42000                                     *              232.66

2020 NOTICE POSTAGE
ST. JOHNS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR                                    232.66 001284

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00303 1/05/21 01052021 202101 300-20700-10500                                     *            2,546.49

ST JOHNS CTY TAX DIST 1
1/05/21 01052021 202101 300-20700-10500                                     *            8,689.34

ST JOHNS CTY TAX DIST 2
1/05/21 01052021 202101 300-20700-10500                                     *           13,555.53

ST JOHNS CTY TAX DIST 3
TURNBULL CREEK CDD-HANCOCK 2016                                24,791.36 001285

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/15/21 00362 1/08/21 10821    202101 330-57200-63100                                     *              440.00

REAPIR POOL PUMP MOTOR
ALFRED W GROVER                                                   440.00 001286

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/15/21 00363 1/07/21 824684   202101 330-57200-63100                                     *              150.00

POSTAL BOX LOCK REPAIR
LOU ZIMMER                                                        150.00 001287

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/15/21 00163 1/01/21 50       202101 330-57200-34800                                     *            2,016.67

JAN FACILITY MONITOR
1/01/21 50       202101 330-57200-34800                                     *               16.67-

JAN FACILITY MONITOR CRD
1/01/21 50       202101 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,083.33

JAN FACILITY MANAGEMENT
1/01/21 50       202101 330-57200-34300                                     *            1,350.00

JAN FACILITY ATTENDANTS
1/01/21 50       202101 330-57200-34300                                     *              560.72-

JAN FACILITY ATTENDANTS

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/02/21          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2020 - 01/31/2021 ***       TURNBULL CREEK CDD

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/01/21 50       202101 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,271.58
JAN FIELD OPERATIONS

1/01/21 50       202101 330-57200-34400                                     *            4,083.33
JAN FACILITY MAINTENANCE

1/01/21 50       202101 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,158.33
JAN POOL MAINTENACE

1/01/21 50       202101 330-57200-34200                                     *              733.33
JAN JANITORILA SERVICES

1/01/21 50       202101 330-57200-34900                                     *            1,525.00
JAN COMMON AREA WAST COLL

1/01/21 50       202101 330-57200-34700                                     *              214.58
JAN PROGRAM DIRECTOR

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                             19,858.76 001288
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/15/21 00039 1/04/20 7204317  202101 330-57200-46600                                     *               78.75

JAN PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL                                                78.75 001289

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/15/21 00039 1/04/21 7204114  202101 330-57200-46600                                     *              115.50

JAN PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL                                               115.50 001290

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/21 00262 1/02/21 9987378  202101 330-57200-49300                                     *              368.00

FY21 MUSIC LICENSE FEE
BMI                                                               368.00 001291

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/21 00015 1/15/21 119697   202012 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,151.00

DEC GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,151.00 001292

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/21 00365 1/13/21 36097    202101 330-57200-63100                                     *            6,684.40

MURABELLA EXT LIGHTS
STEWART LIGHTING,INC                                            6,684.40 001293

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/21 00364 1/12/21 709063   202101 330-57200-63100                                     *            2,716.15

POOL UMBRELLA
TROPITONE                                                       2,716.15 001294

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                155,541.32

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              155,541.32

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO





































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/02/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2020 - 01/31/2021 ***       TURNBULL CREEK-CAPITAL RESERVE

BANK B CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/08/20 00044 12/07/20 12072020 202012 600-53800-61000                                     *            8,656.43
50% TENNIS COURT RESURFAC

PRO SEALED ASPHALT, INC                                         8,656.43 000104
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  8,656.43

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                8,656.43

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



WGV Fighting Turtles Update: 

St. Johns Summer Swim League is resuming (full teams) with a modified meet schedule.   

Team: We will continue to register 5- 17 year olds.  All new swimmers must complete a safety swim 
screening (must be able to swim the length of the pool unassisted, in a forward movement and without 
touching bottom).  Team caps will be 30 swimmers per ability group and Murabella/King and Bear 
residents will have their own exclusive registration dates.  After two weeks of registration, we will open 
up available spots to outside residents to fill our “need” swim age brackets.  Our team will be coached 
by Lindsay Thompson, our coach from last year.  

Insurance:  Our team has its own insurance which is purchased through the league policy.  We turn over 
a portion of our registration fees to the league to cover these costs.  

Practices and Safety: We would like to hold practices from 7-10am and will be out of the water by 10am 
and vacating the area at that time. We will continue to make it a parent drop off situation, so we limit 
people on deck.  Last year we had the coaches, junior coaches and 3 parent volunteers and we were 
able to socially distance and still provide safety measures for the kids.  We did temperature checks and 
health screenings (questions) and we had no reported COVID exposure and we will continue to take 
those measures.  Children will arrive with masks and then remove them when they enter the water.  
Staggered starts will be used to prevent swimmers from bunching into groups.  

We will need access to the restrooms but swimmers are instructed not to use the restrooms as a locker 
room to avoid loitering. 

Swim Meets: To limit crowding, we will not have live dual team swim meets.  We will be holding virtual 
meets and comparing different teams’ times.  At this point, the league has not decided if the team will 
have to hold time trials on Saturday mornings (to ensure consistency) or if the teams can do their time 
trials on Fridays- that should be decided by our March meeting.  Our coach would prefer to do Friday 
time trials, but if the league decides Saturdays, it will simply resemble a practice- only our team would 
attend during their time to swim. We would be off deck by 10am.  The dates for the virtual meets are 
tentatively set for June 5, 19 and July 10. 

Cost: Our costs will return to that of the 2019-2020 year- $180 per swimmer and for each additional 
sibling, the cost goes down by $20.   

 

Special Request:  We usually practice at King and Bear in the afternoons while school is still in session. 
Unfortunately, I have not heard back from K and B.  School ends June 10 (we usually move over to 
Murabella when school ends for morning practices), but our season begins April 19th.  If King and Bear 
rejects our request, could we practice three days a week from 4-7 in the Murabella pool?  We could 
leave open the two right lanes (closest to the bridge) for after noon resident swimmers as we do in King 
and Bear.  You all can decide which 3 days if it comes down to that. 


	Agenda
	III. B. 1.	Consideration of Topographic Survey
	2.  Discussion 1921 Amalfi Court
	V. Update: County Traffic Light Project 
	VI.	Consideration of Murabella HOA/POA Meeting Room Use Agreement 
	X. A. 1. E-Verify Memo and Memorandum of Understanding
	C. 1.	Memorandum
	2.	Field Operations Manager Picture Report
	3.	Duval Audit Reports
	4.	Consideration of Spare Pool Pump Proposal
	5.	Playground Mulch Proposal
	D. 2.	Consideration of Proposal from The Joy of Tennis Academy 
	3.	Consideration of Air Purifier
	XII. A.	Approval of Minutes of the January 12, 2021 Meeting
	B.	Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending January 31, 2021; Month-to-Month Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.	Approval of Check Register 
	D.	Consideration of Proposal from Fighting Turtles Swim Team
	deedofdedication.pdf
	deedofdedication
	2020181 Murabella Pole Esmt SS




